
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA -VERSION 1 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

JUNE 24, 2019 

7:15PM 
Pole Hearing- Malcolm Hoyt Drive 

7:30PM 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CON.SENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEPARATELY. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
• June 10, 2019 

8. TRANSFERS 
• NONE 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 

(Approve) 

• COMM161_06_24_19 Block Party - Lafayette Street- 8/17/20 19 (PS) 
• COMM162_06_24_19 Jeanne Geiger Walk Against Domestic Violence- 10/6/2019 (PS) 
• COMM163_06_24_19 High Street Mile - 8/4/20 19 (PS) 

10. APPOINTMENTS 
First Reading 

• APPT105 06 24 19 - - -
Chris Czemik 32 Water St #7 Council on Aging 

• APPT106 06 24 19 Andrew Soracco 33 Middle St Tree Commission 
- - -

Re-Appointments 

• APPT107 06 24 19 Jennifer Groskin 11 Myrtle Ave Human Rights Comm - - -

• APPT1 10 06 24 19 Sheila J. Trieff 11 Shandel Dr Human Rights Comm - - -

To be referred to Planning & Development 
• APPTlll 06 24 19 David B. Vine 47 Marlboro St Conservation Comm 

5/3112024 
7/1 /2022 

7/1 /2022 

711 /2022 

5/31/2022 

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA: 

Budget & Finance 
Page 1 



• TRAN048_04_08_19 Mult Accts $1,668,067.29 to Mult Accts $1,668,067.29 
• ORDR106_05_13_ 19 Intennunicipal Agreement Animal Control Services 
• TRAN056_05_28_19 Free Cash $ 143,094.37, Snow &Ice Labor $1 1,318.05 to Snow & Ice Expenses 

$ 154,412.42 
• TRAN057_05_28_19 Health Ins. $12,320 to Fire Mise Supplies $5K, HR Payroll $4,620, HRIFSA 

Admin $2.7K 
• TRAN058_05_28_19 BDR Elections & Reg. $5K to CLK Lease Copier $ 1.2K, CLK Admin $ l.3K, 

CCN ORD Recodification $2.5K 
• TRAN059_05_28_19 Solid Waste Revolving Fund $40K to SUS Solid Waste $40K 
• TRAN060_05_28_19 Free Cash $3,250 to YTH Brown School Expenses $3 ,250 
• ORDR114_06_10_ 19 Parking Garage M-F Monthly Employee Pass 
• ORDR120_06_ 10_19 Mitigation Payment Appropriation 
• ORDR121 _06_10_1 9 Tucker Scholarship Gift Acceptance $500 
• ORDR122_06_10_19 FY20 Revolving Fund Order 

11. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

12. TRANSFERS 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

• TRAN061EP _06_24_19 Emergency Preamble for School Expenses $35K to School Lunch $35K 
• TRAN061_06_24_19 School Expenses $35K to School Lunch $35K 
• TRAN062EP _06_24_ 19 Emergency Preamble for Paid Parking Fund $25K to PKG Credit Card Fees $25K 
• TRAN062_06_24_19 Paid Parking Fund $25K to PKG Credit Card Fees $25K 

13. APPOINTMENTS 
Second Reading 

• APPTl 04 06 I 0 19 Sheila Taintor 10 Dexter St Tree Commission 

• APPTI08EP 06 24 19 - - -
• APPT1 08 06 24 19 - - -
• APPT109EP 06 24 19 - - -
• APPT109 06 24 19 

14. ORDERS 

First Reading 
EP -Patricia Moore 67 Curzon Mill Rd 
Patricia Moore 
EP - David A. Tibbetts, Esq 
David A. Tibbetts, Esq 

67 Curzon Mill Rd 
26 Titcomb St #1 
26 Titcomb St # 1 

• ORDR 126 _ 06 _ 24 _ 19 One Hour Parking Restriction - Me1Timac St 
• ORDR 127 _ 06 _ 24 _19 Four Sidewalk Alteration Easements- High St 
• ORDR128_06_24_19 CPC Amendment to FY18 Projects 

NRA 
NRA 
NRA 
NRA 

• ORDR129EP _06_ 24_ 19 Emergency Preamble - Revolving Fund Increase Spending Limits 
• ORDR129 _06_24_19 Revolving Fund Increase Spending Limits 
• ORDRI30_06_24_19 City Clerk Contract 2019-2022 
• ORDR 131 06 24 19 Resolution re: Cultural District 

15. ORDINANCES 
• ODNCO 14 04 30 18 Amendment to Demolition Delay (211

d Reading) - - -
• ODNC037_06_24_19 Ordinance regarding City Solicitor Appointment and Duties 

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

City Council Agenda June 24, 2019vl Page 2 

4/1/2022 

5/8/2022 
5/8/2022 
10/30/2020 
10/30/2020 



NOTE: UNDERLINED COMMITTEE ITEMS WILL BE CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR007 01 29 18 4 1C Amendment - - -

• COMMI 12_02_1 1_19 Memo re: Fire-Based EMS Cost/Benefit Analysis 
• ORDR091 _ 03 _ 11 _19 41 C-1 /2 Ballot Question (COTW) 
• ORDR092_03_11_19 41C-l/2 Adjustments (COTW) 
• COMM 120_03_11_19 Central Congregational Grant Award Letter 
• TRAN048 04 08 19 Mutt Accts $1.668.067.29 to Mutt Accts $1.668.067.29 
• ORDR106 05 13 19 Intermunicipal Agreement Animal Control Services 
• ODNC034_05 _1 3 _ 19 Amendment to Salary of Elected Officials 
• TRAN056 05 28 19 Free Cash $1431094.37. Snow &Ice Labor $11.318.05 to Snow & Ice 

Expenses $154,412.42 
• TBAN057 05 28 19 Health Ins. $12.320 to Fire Mise Supplies $5K. HR Payroll $4.620, HRIFSA 

Admin $2.7K 
• TRAN058 05 28 19 BDR Elections & Reg. $5K to CLK Lease Copier $1.2K. CLK Admin $1.3K, 

CCN ORD Recodification $2.5K 
• TRAN059 05 28 19 Solid Waste Revolving Fund $40K to SUS Solid Waste $40K 
• TRAN060 05 28 19 Free Cash $3,250 to YTH Brown School Expenses $3,250 
• ORDR114 06 10 19 Parking Garage M-F Monthly Emplovee Pass 
• ORDRl 19 06 10 19 Bond Order- Streets and Sidewalks $10M - - -
• ORDR120 06 10 19 Mitigation Payment Appropriation 
• ORDR121 06 10 19 Tucker Scholarship Gift Acceptance $500 
• ORDR122 06 10 19 FY20 Revolving Fund Order 

Education 
In Committee: 

• 

General Government 
In Committee: 
• COMM139 _04_08_1 9 Communication from Kopelman & Paige re: Closed Legal Matters 
• ODNC036_06_10_1 9 Recording of Planning Board and ZBA Meetings 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM029 _04_30_1 8 Outdoor Seating- West Row Cafe 
• COMM 104_0 1_14_19 Seacoast Taxi - Application by Richard Hewlett for 20 19 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order 
• COMM 111 _ 1 0 _1 0 _ 17 Petition for Road Repairs and Repaving- Squires Glen 
• ODNC028 11 26 18 Parks & Recreation Fees 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• ODNC008_02_12_18 Disposition of G. W. Brown School 
• ORDR086 01 28 19 CPC FY20 19 Amended Recommendation for Affordable Housing T rust Funds - - -

Ci ty Council Agenda June 24, 2019vl Page 3 



• ODNC029 _01_28_19 Zoning Map Amendment- Storey Ave South 
• ODNC030 03 25 19 Zonine- Amend Article XXVII Downtown Overlay District 
• ODNC032_05_13_ 19 Zoning - Amend Ag-Con District 
• ODNC033_05_1 3_19 Zoning - Amendment to Fonner George W. Brown School Parcels 
• ORDR123 06 10 19 Safe Routes to School- Hieh Street Lavout Alteration (w/ Plannine Board) 
• ORDR124 06 10 19 Safe Routes to School- Order to Acquire Temporary and Permanent 

Easements and Award Damaees 
• ORDR125 06 10 19 Safe Routes to School- Order of Taking 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 

• ODNC009 _ 02 _ 12 _ 18 Floating Homes, Houseboats, and Related Marinas 
• COMM087 09 24 18 Ltr re: Coffin Street 
• COMM 11 6_02_25_19 Toward Zero Waste Newbmy poti Initiative (fit!! text ami/able) (COTW) 
• ODNC031 03 25 19 Reeulation of the Use of Pesticides 
• ORDR094_ 04_ 08 _19 Traffic Changes - Green, Pleasant, and Titcomb Streets 
• COMM143 04 29 19 Cruisin' the 50s Car Show- 811 5/ 19 
• COMM144_04_29 _19 Newburypoti Fall Harvest Festival- 10/ 13-14 2019 
• COMM145_04_29_19 Witches' Night Out- 10118119 
• COMM 146 04 29 19 Downtown Trick or Treat- 10/25/ 19 - - -

• COMM 147_04_29_ 19 Invitation Nights - 12/6, 12113, 12/20 2019 
• COMM 150 04 29 19 5th Almual Harborside Half Marathon & 5K- 11110119 
• COMM156_05_28_19 Traffic Concern Feny Road 
• ODNC035_05_28_ 19 Amendment to Health and Sanitation (COTW) 

• APPT103 05 28 19 Paul Hoeg 4 Coltin Dr Harbormaster & Special Police Officer 5/112022 
• COMM157 06 10 19 Block Party- Temple Street- 8/112019 
• COMM158 06 10 19 Fill-The-Boot Drive for MDA - 8/1-8/3 2019 
• COMM159 06 10 19 Greek Food Festival- July 26-28.2019 
• COMM160 06 10 19 Defibrillators on Plum Island 
• ORDR115_06_10_19 Additions to 2-Hour Parking Zones - Feny Road 
• ORDR116_06_10_ 19 Additions to 2-Hour Parking Zones - Summer Street 
• ORDR117 _06_10_19 Two Hour Parking Section 175- Upper Summer St 
• ORDR 118 _ 06 _1 0 _ 19 Resident Parking 13-1 80 Zone Changes 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 
• COMM122_1 1_27 _17 Mobilitie Application/Small Cell Utility Petition (re-file) 
• ODNC022_05_29_18 Addition to Chapter 5, Article 6- Small Cell Sites 

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 
• ORDR057 08 27 18 Alnendment to Council Rule 12A 

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION to discuss litigation with respect to the 193 High Street Zoning Appeal 

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION to discuss litigation with respect to the NRA and the conveyance of tideland to 
the Waterfront Trust. 

19. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
City Council Agenda June 24, 2019vl Page 4 



20. ADJOURNMENT 

City Counci l Agenda June 24, 2019vl Page 5 



RICHARD B. ] ONES 

CITY CLERK 

June 05, 2019 

Dear Property Owner: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
MASSACHUSETT S 

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

NEWBURYPORT CITY HALL 

60 PLEASANT STREET e P.O. BOX 550 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 
T EL: 978-465-4407 e FAX: 978-462-7936 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held on the petition ofNational Grid 
and Verizon New England Inc., to install (1) JO pole on Malcolm K. Hoyt Rd., beginning 
at a point approximately 15 feet off the centerline of the intersection of Opportunity Way 
and continuing approximately 133 feet. Install new in line pole 15-50 for equipment to 
serve customer at 2 Opportunity Way. 

Said hearing will be held on Monday, June 24, 2019 at 7:15pm, in the City Council 
Chamber, City Hall, Newburyport, MA. At that time, all interested parties will have an 
opportunity to be heard. 

Location approximately as shown on plan attached. 

Sincerely, 
'1 

l~liL~ZM 
Tricia E. Barker 
Assistant City Clerk 



OFFICE OF THE 

ASS ESSOR 

]ILL BRENNAN 

CITY A ssEssoR 

N EWBURYPORT C ITY HALL 

60 P LEASANT S T REET 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

TEL : 978-465-4403 
FAX: 978-462-8495 

WWW.CITYO FNEWBURYPORT.COM 

CI TY OF NE W BURYP ORT 

June 5, 2019 

TO: Richard Jones, City Clerk 

FROM: Board of Assessors 

RE: Malcolm Hoyt Road - Install 1 JO pole beginning 
at a point approximately 15 feet of the centerline of the 
intersection of Opportunity Way and continuing 
approximately 133 feet. Install new in line pole 15-50 for 
equipment to serve customer at 2 Opportunity Way. 

The attached are the abutters to the above described 
location: 



821A II I I 
JOHNSON F & R H & H A TRS 
HAJ REALTY TRUST 
525 MAJN ST UNIT 3 
AMESBURY, MA 01913 

821A 21 I I 
STRODA REALTY LLC 
13 MALCOLM HOYT RD 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 0 1950 

821A 31 
DNPRO RUBBER INC 
PO BOX 470 175 
TULSA, OK 74 147 

821A 151 I I 
GERRISH CURTIS L TRS 
GERRISH REALTY TRUST 
16 MALCOLM HOYT RD 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 0 1950 

821A 241 
HVV NEWBURYPORT LLC 
39 COUNTRY CLUB WAY 
IPSWICH, MA 0 1938 



82A-4 

82A-1 

JOINT OWNED POLE PETITION 

~ Anchor .. .. 
New Pole • --------

~ Existing pole 

•IT!TI: Transformer with containment & bollards 
• • 

Pole to Pole Guy 

2-4" Conduit 

Primary 

DISTANCES ARE APPROX IMATE 

82A-22 

2 Opportunity Way 

WR 281743~6 

79-6 

natiOrJ~Igrid 
Verizon New England, Inc_ 

Date: Feburary 8, 2019 

Work Request Number: 28174316 

To Accompany Petition Dated: Feburary 8, 2019 

To The: City Of Newburyport Ma. 

For Proposed : Pole: 15-50 Location: 13 Malcom K Hoyt 



nationalgrid 
I ·-. I. ' ',, 

-· ., , .... - . 
i I, I \.... .J , t•. 

May 20,2019 

City Council of Newburyport, Massachusetts 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Enclosed please ftnd a petition ofNATIONl L GRID and VERlZON, covering joint NATIONAL GRIDl 
VERJZON pole location(s) 

If you have any questions regarding this pennit, please contact: 

John Butler 978-725-1415 

Please notify National Grid 's Lisa Ayres of the hearing date I time. 

If this petition meets with your approval, please return an executed copy to each of the above-named 
Companies. 

National Grid Contact: Lisa Ayres, 1101 Turnpike Street; North Andover, MA 01845 
978-725-14 18 

Very truly yours, 

Dave Johnson 
Supervisor, Distribution Design 

Enclosures 



Questions contact John Butler 978-725-1415 

PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 

North Andover, Massachusetts 

To City Council 
Of Newburyport, Massachusetts 

NATIONAL GRID and Verizon New England, Inc requests pem1ission to locate poles, wires, and 
fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, along and across the 
following public way: 

Malcolm K. Hoyt Rd.- National G1id to install (1) JO pole on Malcolm K. Hoyt Rd. beginning at a 
point approximately 15 feet off the centerline of the intersection ofOpp01iunity Way and 
continuing approximately 133 feet. Install new in line pole 15-50 for equipment to serve customer 
at 2 Opportunity Way. 

Location approximately as shown on plan attached. 

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a 
location for and pennission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining 
and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in 
accordance with the plan filed herewith marked - Malcolm K. Hoyt Rd- Newburyp01i, 
Massachusetts. 

28174316 

Also, for pennission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the 
above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and 
buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 

Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-ann at a suitable point on each of said 
poles for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and 
used by it exclusively for municipal purposes. 

April 18,2019 

~~TIONAL GRUZ,atte fl~/tfa 

Engineering Department 

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 
BY -----------------------------------
Manager I Right of Way 



Questions contact- J olm Butler 978-725-1415 

ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 
To the City Council- Newburypmi, Massachusetts 

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: 
that NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. (fonnerly known as NEW 
ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and they are hereby granted 
joint or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed 
thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem 
necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said 
Companies dated the 18th day of April 2019. 

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions: 

Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the 
points indicated upon the plan marked - Malcolm K. Hoyt Rd- Newburypmi, Massachusetts .. 

28174316 Filed with this order: 

There may be attached to said poles by NATIONAL GRID and Verizon New England Inc. such 
wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all of said wires and cables shall be 
placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the ground. 

The following are the public ways or pati of ways along which the poles above refetTed to 
may be erected, and the number of poles whif h may be erected thereon under tlus order: 

Malcolm K. Hoyt Rd.- National Grid to install (1) JO pole on Malcolm K. Hoyt Rd. begimung at a 
point approximately 15 feet off the centerline of the intersection of Opportunity Way and 
continuing approximately 133 feet. Install new in line pole 15-50 for equipment to serve customer 
at 2 Opportunity Way. 

Also, for pennission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or 
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as 
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 

I hereby cetiify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the 
Of the City/Town of ,Massachusetts held on the day of 20 

Massachusetts 
City/Town Clerk. 

20 



Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of 
Book Page 

Attest: 
City/Town Clerk 

I hereby certify that on 20 , at o'clock, M 
At a public hearing was held on the petition of 
NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 

for pennission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures desctibed in the order herewith recorded, and 
that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said 
hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as detennined by the last preceding assessment for 
taxation) along the ways or patis of ways upon which the Company is pennitted to erect 
Poles, wires, and fixtures under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted. 

City/Town Clerk. 

Board or Council ofTown or City, Massachusetts 

CERTIFICATE 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and cetiificate of 

hearing with notice adopted by the of the City of 
Massachusetts, on the day of 20 and recorded with the records of location 
orders of the said City, Book , and Page . This cetiified copy is made under 
the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or amendments thereof. 

Attest: 
City/Town Clerk 



CONSENT AGENDA 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

JUNE 10, 2019 

7:30PM 
The City Council President, Barry Co1mell, called the meeting to order at 7:30pm, followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. A moment of si lence was held for the 75th anniversary of D-Day. The City Council President then 
instmcted the City Clerk to call the roll. The following Councillors answered present: Khan, OBrien, Shand, 
Tontar, Vogel, Zeid, Devlin, Earls, Eigerman, Giunta, Connell. 11 present. 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS- on Councillors' desks - letter of supp01t for downtown expenditures from the 

Chamber of Commerce. Motion to waive the Rules by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor Vogel. 
So voted. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
1. Peggy Poppe 
2. Megan St. Jolm 
3. Leslie Eckholdt 
4. Lynn Mather 
5. Amy Roberts 

6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

12 14th St, Newbury 
14 Basin St 
36 Wan·en St 
21 Basin Front Dr, Newbury 
5 Dexter St 

The Mayor gave an update pursuant to her written conununication. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

AEDs on PI 
AEDs on PI 
Artist Shanties 
AEDs on PI 
School Budget 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEPARATELY. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
• May 28, 2019 

With change to ORDR096 on page 5 

8. TRANSFERS 
• NONE 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM157_06_10_ 19 Block Party - Temple Street- 8/1 /2019 
• COMM158 06 10 19 Fill-The-Boot Drive for MDA - 8/1-8/3 2019 
• COMM159 _06_10_19 Greek Food Festival- July 26-28, 2019 
• COMM160 06 10 19 Defibtillators on Plum Island 

10. APPOINTMENTS 

• APPTl 04 06 10 19 Sheila Tainter 
Re-Appointments 

10 Dexter St Tree Commission 

(Approve) 

(PS) 
(PS) 
(PS) 
(PS) 

411 /2022 

Page 1 



ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA: 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

Motion to approve as amended the Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So 
w~. ' 

11. MAYOR'S UPDATE 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. 

12. APPOINTMENTS 
Second Reading- NONE 

13.0RDERS 
• ORDR11 2_05_28_19 Handicapped Parking Space - Lime Stat Water St (TABLED) 

Motion to remove fro m table by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. Motion to 
waive ru le 7F by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. Motion to approve by 
Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. 

• ORDR114_06_ 10_19 Parking Garage M-F Monthly Employee Pass 
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• ORDR 115 _ 06 _ I 0 _19 Additions to 2-Hour Parking Zones - FetTy Road 
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor OBrien, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion to refer 
ORDR115_06_ 10_ 19, ORDR11 6_06_ 1 0_ 19, ORDR117 _06_ 10_ 19, collectively, to Public Safety by 
Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. 

• ORDR 11 6_06_ 10_ 19 Additions to 2-Hour Parking Zones- Summer Street 
• ORDR117_06_ 10_19 Two Hour Parking Section 175- Upper Summer St 
• ORDR118_06_ 10_19 Resident Parking 13-1 80 Zone Changes 

Motion to refer to Public Safety b y Councillor E igennan, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. 
• ORDR 11 9 06 10 19 Bond Order- Streets and Sidewalks $ 1OM - - -

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 
• ORDR120_06_10_ 19 Mitigation Payment Appropriation 

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted. 
• ORDR12 1_06_ 10_ 19 Tucker Scholarship Gift Acceptance $500 

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. 
• ORDR122_06_ 10_19 FY20 Revolving Fund Order 

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted . 
• ORDR123_06_ 10_19 Safe Routes to School- High Street Layout Alteration 

Motion to take ORDR123_ 06_10_19, ORDR1 24_06_ 10_ 19, and ORDR125_06_ 10_ 19 collectively and 
refer to Platming & Development (ORDR123_06_10_ 19 to Planning & Development and Planning Board) 
by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted. 

• ORDR124_06_10_19 Safe Routes to School - Order to Acquire Temporary and Pennanent Easements and 
A ward Damages 

• Motion to take ORDR123_06_10_ 19, ORDR124_06_10_19, and ORDR125_06_ 10_ 19 collectively and 
refer to Planning & Development (ORDR123_06_10_ 19 to Planning & Development and Platming Board) 
by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted. 

• ORDR125_06_10_19 Safe Routes to School- Order ofTaking 
• Motion to take ORDR123_06_10_ 19, ORDR1 24_06_ 10_19, and ORDR125_06_10_ 19 collectively and 

refer to Platming & Development (ORDR123_06_10_19 to Plamling & Development and Platming Board) 
by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted. 

City Council Minutes June 10, 2019 Page 2 



14. ORDINANCES 
• ODNC036 _ 06 _ 1 0 _ 19 Recording of Planning Board and ZBA Meetings 

Motion to refer to General Government by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted. 

15. COMMITTEE ITEMS 
NOTE: UNDERLINED COMMITTEE ITEMS WILL BE CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING 

Education 
Councillor Giunta gave an update; no class rank at Newburyport High School. 

In Committee: 

• 

General Government 
In Committee: 
• COMM139_04_08_ 19 Communication from Kopelman & Paige re: Closed Legal Matters 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM029_04_30_18 Outdoor Seating - West Row Cafe 
• COMM104_01_14_19 Seacoast Taxi - Application by Richard Hewlett for 2019 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order 
• COMM 111_1 0 _1 0 _ 17 Petition for Road Repairs and Repaving - Squires Glen 
• ODNC028 11 26 18 Parks & Recreation Fees 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• ODNC008_ 02_ 12_18 Disposition of G. W. Brown School 
• ODNC014 04 30 18 Amendment to Demolition Delay 

Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor 
Zeid. So voted. Motion to approve as amended on 6/6/20 19 and with following amendment to Section 
5-307 on line 4: " in compliance with this Section" by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor 
Khan. Roll call vote, 9 yes, 2 no (OBrien, Zeid). Motion passed. 

• ORDR086_01_28_19 CPC FY2019 Amended Recotru11endation for Affordable Housing Trust Funds 
• ODNC029_01_28_19 Zoning Map Amendment- Storey Ave South 
• ODNC030_ 03_25_ 19 Zoning - Amend Atiicle XXVII Downtown Overlay District 
• ORDR108 OS 13 19 Acceptance of the Former George W. Brown School 

Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor 
Zeid. So voted. Motion to approve ( cotrun vote 3-0) by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor 
Zeid. Roll call vote, 11 yes. Motion passed. 

• ODNC032_05_13_19 Zoning - Amend Ag-Con District 
• ODNC033_ 05_13_19 Zoning - Amendment to Fonner George W. Brown School Parcels 

p·ublic Safety 
In Committee: 

• ODNC009_02_12_18 Floating Homes, Houseboats, and Related Marinas 
• COMM087 09 24 18 Ltr re: Coffin Street 

City Council Minutes June 10, 2019 Page 3 



• COMM 11 6_02_25_19 Toward Zero Waste Newburyport Initiative (full text available) (COTW) 
• ODNC03 1_03_25 _ 19 Regulation of the Use of Pesticides 
• ORDR094_04_08_19 Traffic Changes - Green, Pleasant, and Titcomb Streets 
• COMM 143 04 29 19 Cruisin' the 50s Car Show- 8/ 15119 
• COMM 144_04_29 _ 19 Newburyport Fall Harvest Festival - 10/13-1 4 2019 
• COMM 145 _ 04_ 29 _ 19 Witches' Night Out - I 011 8119 
• COMM 146 04 29 19 Downtown Trick or Treat - 10/25/ 19 - - -
• COMM147_04_29_1 9 Invitation Nights - 12/6, 12113 , 12/20 2019 
• COMM 150 04 29 19 5th Annual Harborside Half Marathon & 5K- 11110119 
• ORDR101 05 13 19 Handicapped Parking Space- Pleasant Street at Unicorn Street 

Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Counci llor OBrien. So voted. 
Motion to amend, make signs temporary, by Councillor Zeid. Withdrawn. Motion to approve, with 
condition that it would expire 12/20/2020, by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Counci llor OBtien. So 
voted ( 1 present - Zeid). 

• ORDR102 05 13 19 15-Min Parking Space- 92 Pleasant Street 
Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor OBrien. So voted. 
Motion to approve, with condition that it would expire 12/ 19/2019, by Councillor Giunta, seconded by 
Counci llor OBtien. So voted . 

• ORDR104 05 13 19 Drop Off Space- Market St 
Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor OBtien. So voted. 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor OBrien. So voted. 

• COMl\11155 05 28 19 Block Party - Dove Street- 8/3/19 
Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor OBrien. So voted. 
Motion to approve (comm vote 2-0) by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor OBrien. So voted. 

• COMM156_05_28_19 Traffic Concem ·Ferry Road 
• ODNC035_05_28_ 19 Amendment to Health and Sanitation (COTW) 

• APPTl 03 _ 05 28 19 Paul Hogg 4 Col tin Dr Harbonnaster & Special Police Officer 5/ 112022 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 
• COMM 122_ 11_27 _ 17 Mobilitie Application/Small Cell Utility Petition (re-file) 
• ODNC022 _ 05 _ 29 _ 18 Addition to Chapter 5, Atticle 6 - Small Cell Sites 
• ORDR113 05 28 19 \Vater & Sewer Rates FY2020 

Motion to remove from Public Utilities by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor OBrien. So voted. 
Motion to approve (comm vote 3-0) by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor OBrien. Roll call vote, 
10 yes, 1 no (Giunta). Motion passed. 

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 
• ORDR057 08 27 18 Amendment to Council Rule 12A 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR007 01 29 1841CAmendment 
• COMMI 12_02_11_19 Memo re: Fire-Based EMS Cost/Benefit Analysis 
• ORDR091_03_1 1_ 19 41C-1 /2 Ballot Question (COTW) 
• ORDR092_03_11_ 19 41 C- l/2 Adjustments (COTW) 
• COMM120_03_11_ 19 Central Congregational Grant Award Letter 
• TRAN048_04_08_19 Mult Accts $ 1,668,067.29 to Mult Accts $1,668,067.29 
• ORDR105 05 13 19 FY2020 Budget CCOTW) 
City Council M inutes June 10, 2019 Page 4 



Please note for the record that there are two new sheets not in original binder - Mayor and General 
Counci l, Pg 50 Object 51101, Pg 57 Object 5110 l. 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So 
voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Motion to cut $8,500 
from line 51101 (pg 50) by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor OBrien. Roll call vote, 2 yes 
(OBrien, Zeid), 9 no. Motion failed. Motion to cut $3,757 (reduce to $102,743) from line 51101 (pg 50) 
by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Giunta. Motion to move the question by Councillor 
Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote, 8 yes, 3 no (Tontar, Vogel, Connell). Motion passed . . 
Roll call vote, 8 yes, 3 no (Tontar, Vogel, Connell). Motion passed. Motion to cut $10,372.50 from line 
51120 (pg 50) by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Giunta. Roll call vote, 3 yes (OBrien, Zeid, 
Giunta), 8 no. Motion failed. Motion to cut $6,000 from line 57801 (pg 50), $1, l 00 from line 51501 (pg 
50), and $1,000 from line 51502 (pg 50) by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Counci llor Zeid. Roll 
call vote, 5 yes (OBrien, Zeid, Devlin, Eigerman, Giunta), 6 no. Motion failed. Motion to cut $15,000 
(reduce to $0) from line 52403 (pg 51) by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call 
vote, 10 yes, 1 no (Giunta). Motion passed. Motion to cut $10,000 from line 53004 (pg 51) by 
Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 6 yes, 5 no (Khan, Shand, Tontar, 
Vogel , Connell). Motion passed. Motion to cut $ 1,000 from line 54200 and $500 from I ine 54301 by 
Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Earls. Roll call vote, 9 yes, 2 no (Tontar, Vogel). Motion 
passed. Motion to cut $8,11 8 (reduce to $83,393) from line 51101 (pg 57, 01 -1 61) by Councillor Zeid, 
seconded by Councillor Eigennan. Roll call vote, 8 yes, 3 no (Tontar, Vogel, Connell). Motion passed. 
Motion to cut $33,000 (reduce to $56,000) from line 51101 (pg 57, 01 -111 ) by Councillor Zeid, 
seconded by Councillor Devlin. Roll call vote, 9 yes, 2 no (Vogel , Cmmell). Motion passed. Motion to 
reduce line 51101 (pg 57) to $0 by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote, 3 
yes (Ton tar, Vogel , Zeid), 8 no. Motion failed. Motion to cut $6,165 from line 51100 (pg 59) by 
Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor OBrien. Roll call vote, 1 yes (Zeid), 10 no. Motion failed. 
Motion to cut $2,500 from line 54200 (pg 59) by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor OBrien. Roll 
call vote, 9 yes, 2 no (Tontar, Vogel). Motion passed. Motion to cut $1 from line 51101 (pg 70) by 
Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Giunta. Withdrawn. Motion to cut $1,000 from line 51301 (pg 
113) by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Devlin. Roll call vote, 8 yes, 3 no (Tontar, Vogel , 
Cmmell). Motion passed. Motion to cut $10,000 from line 51158 (pg 130) by Councillor Zeid, seconded 
by Councillor OBrien. Roll call vote, 8 yes, 3 no (Khan, Vogel, Connell). Motion passed. Motion to cut 
$ 12,850 from line 51190 (pg 158) by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 6 
yes, 5 no (Shand, Tontar, Vogel, Giunta, Cormell). Motion passed. Motion to cut $24,000 from line 
51 90 1 (pg 158) and $6,000 from line 54201 (pg 158), collectively, by Councillor Zeid, seconded by 
Councillor OBrien. Roll call vote, 3 yes (OBrien, Zeid, Devlin) , 8 no. Motion failed. Motion to cut 

· $ 100,000 from line 51700 (pg 197) by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Giunta. Roll call vote, 6 
yes, 5 no (Khan, Shand, Tontar, Vogel, Cormell). Motion passed. Motion to cut $25,000 from line 53020 
(pg 210, Water) by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 no 
(Vogel). Motion passed. Motion to cut $25,000 from line 53020 (pg 220, Sewer) by Councillor 
Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Earls. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 no (Vogel). Motion passed. Five 
minute recess announced by the President. Motion to waive the Rules, to continue the meeting past 
11:00 pm, by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted (1 no - OBrien). The Council 
President asked the Clerk to read the budget into the record: General Fund - $70,259, 127.63, of which 
$30,875,762 .00 is appropriated to the School Department; Water - $5,371 ,088.84; Sewer
$7,586,606.25; Harbmmaster - $5 14,867.82. Motion to approve as amended by Councillor Tontar, 
seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote, 9 yes, 2 no (Zeid, Devlin). Motion passed. 

• ORDR106_05_13_19 Intermunicipal Agreement Animal Control Services 
• ODN C034 _ 05 _ 13 _19 Amendment to Salary of Elected Officials 
• TRAN056_05 _28_19 Free Cash $143,094.37, Snow &Ice Labor $1 1,318.05 to Snow & Ice Expenses 

$154,412.42 

City Council Minutes June 10, 2019 Page 5 



• TRAN057 _ 05 _ 28 _ 19 Health Ins. $12,320 to Fire Mise Supplies $5K, HR Payroll $4,620, HRIFSA 
Admin $2.7K 

• TRAN058_05_28_19 BDR Elections & Reg. $5K to CLK Lease Copier $ l.2K, CLK Admin $ l.3K, 
CCN ORD Recodification $2.5K 

• TRAN059_05_28_19 Solid Waste Revolving Fund $40K to SUS Solid Waste $40K 
• TRAN060_05_28_19 Free Cash $3,250 to YTH Brown School Expenses $3,250 

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Counci llor Connell thanked everyone for their work on the budget, par1icularly the members of the Budget & 
Finance committee and the depar1ment heads. 

17. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted. 11 :20pm. 

City Council Minutes June 10, 2019 Page 6 



COMMUNICATIONS 



COMM161 06 24 19 

E!9 JUN I I AHIO: 52 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
60PLEASANTSTREET 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION 

- - -

Please fill out the application below and obtain the approving signatures for the street closure. Mail or drop off 
the completed signed application at: City Clerk's Office, City Hall, 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, 
MA 01950 at least eight (8) business days prior to a City Council meeting. The requested Block Party needs 
approval by the City Council. For any questions, please contact The City Clerk's Office at (978) 465-4407. 

DATEOFREQUEST: ---------------------------------------------

CONTACT INFOR.tVIA TION 

FIRST AND LAST NAMES: __ _:..__~_O_LJ_-_\ s._-e _ ___:_)'J~\ eA=---S-~-----------
:MAILING ADDRESS: 1.-S UA_~w-e._ 5t 

\ 

PHONE NUMBER: CJl-~ -L..1J2 - C(o'?...o 

E-MAIL ADDRESS: 

BLOCK PARTY INFORlVIATION 

:BLOCKPARTYDATE: A"dosr- r-:r- l '2-o \ C1 

DESIRED STREET CLOSING LOCATION: l o..fz<.vte-.\-\-e St- ~ 
Please indicate cross streets when requesting the closing of street sections 

STR.EETTOBEBAruUCADED: --~~~~-4~=~~e~S~~~~~~t ________________ __ 

DESIRED STREET CLOSING TIME: ~__.l_2_:_o_O_f-'-'o/\l\'->--__ q-'-----: V_ O-'--pY\1'--r:-----.:.-----
Elock Parties should run no later than 10:00 p.m. ~ 



,lU;(JULATlUN~ 

By signing, I agree that I am a legal adult 18 years of age or older and understand this permit does not release me of any 
liabi lity for damages that may result from the conducting of this Block Pariy. Further, I agree to comply with all 
requirements listed below: 

I understand that applications for block party pennits may take up to four ( 4) weeks to process. 

Block parties will be conducted only on low-volume residential streets, dead-end streets, or cui-de-sacs. No thoroughfares 
or collector streets may be used. 

It is hereby agreed that, by signing and presenting this application, signer(s) represents to the City of Newburypmi that the 
fo llovving statements are true and cotTect, and agrees to and wi ll abide by the following: 

I. All residents living on the street or block for which the patiy is planned request the block party, or have been 
contacted and do not object to the Block Party. 

2. To be responsible for placement, maintenance and removal of barricades. 
3. A block pa1iy permit does not allow the sale of alcohol or the consumption of alcohol on public propetty (in 

city streets, sidewalks, parks, etc.) alcohol is allowed only on private propetiy. All state and city alcohol laws 
still apply during Block Parties. 

4. Amplified music shall be permitted with permission of the City Council. 
5. To leave AT LEAST A TWELVE (12) FOOT AISLE in the street to permit passage of emergency vehicles 

or vehicles of residents. Failure to maintain a ten (10) foot aisle during the entire period ofthe party will 
necessitate denial of requests for subsequent block parties. Public safety personnel will monitor the partv 
for strict adherence to this rule. 

6. To maintain adult supervision at all times during the patiy. 
7. Applicant(s) shall be responsible for the pick-up of trash and garbage within two (2) hours of the end of the 

party. 
8. Street s may not be barricaded later than 10:00 P.M. 
9. No residents of the area designated shall be prohibited from attending the patiy. 
10. No such activity may e conducted within five hundred (500) feet of any school, church, hospital, nursing 

home or similar operation unless endorsed by the management of such institution. 
11. Only approved readily removable Barricades will be permitted such as orange cones and sawhorses with a 

sign. No vehicles wi ll be permitted to be used as a Barricade. 
12. Block parties are permitted 10 A.M.- 10 P.M. 

Applicant signature: __ ...=..to_1JVt __ " _q;z_i/Z_':?~--~~=-c=::....._ ___ Date: ___ S_.J._/ _1 3=-f/--'l_tf...._____ __ 
I 

~~·~"~"'~"~"~"~"~"~"'~'"~' ~~~~~~~~~~~ .. ~· ~""~""' ......................................... . 

4 Green Street 
FIRE CHIEF 

Greenleaf Street 

DEPUTYDIRECTOR_~~~~~~~-~~~---------
Ib ~Peny vVay ~,:i'> ~CN' <-,·,~-

_;;; CITY CLERK 
/. 60 Pleascmt Street 

City use only: 

Approved Denied Date --------------------------- ------------------------- -------------------



COMM162_06_24_19 

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT A~l?kiP~XIQ.t;l~hE 
• t: - n ._ ~-sf .. i 1 .U t , o: , ; 1 n 

Tel. Fax. 

r ·' .Jlli'l ! I p;-j 12: Ot . . 
(For Parades, Road Races and Walkathons Only - Please complete page 3 of th1s apphcat1on) 

..t'() ~ tJ o f fl ... ,.., ,.., (
11 

· . (;)Q_,,K· {]{iltl.~t ~l-, 1~.: . , I . -
NAME OF EVENT: ....:........._• . ...;.;·;.:..· :...:n .:..f! ..... ( ...... __,_r...:.l"""r...~/ 7-C.;..;': _· ...:i.._l -:.'/..:..( ..:../ _..:....;.f!...:.!..:.r_· .-.. ·l ___.,.1.l;:-:.;.;· ;.;..;...:..._,.:;.;;·-.,...:;.;..;.;.,..;.;...._..;..-/~/)~/~:..:.df...:"\~· -~· _...:.,l.:..;i-~:; •. : / . • ·-

j J 
Date: Ocl-oh-e/ &·I cQ() rq Time: from, _ __,l.B~:, O..:::;;.;.O..::....._ __ t,o ___._1~1-"-: --""().....::.0_- ....:;:_0_,_/'-'-: -

Rain Date: n I().._. -
I 

Time: from ________ to --------

2. Location: .:JT-n( + ~ V'(\~ n-;-- I • • /. I " ' .· ' l tat,.Ji~lt/ '!,-: 1/JI_.t,, t;·' ., ~ m; {l ()tJ.~'~,,.. 
" 

3. Description of Property: '·' lf H ~WblA.V\( '/J?{t ~J41rt (; (i 1;. -r.., (/ 7-- Public __ Private 
. I 1 . 

4. Name of Organizer: ] ff)J('/ r~- .n r( :"'> -~ ,,· f [ 11J.t:.// City Sponsored Event: Yes __ No -fY_,_,___ 
./ 

Contact Person 

Address: J '((Jr (/;J" ~-,; !euJ/-1/.i.fiA/J..(;f- Telephone: Q]{3 L/ foS (JC{{/ r . - v · 
E-Mail: nr (/ 7 / () 0 . t/(i! YP /\ "' . ;· -~ f . ~:vC I Cell Phone: 

~J ' __ '..,/ 

Day of Event Contact & Phone: ~/Y( 61_,.. . r r 1 n 0 f(o 11/? ~q 0'20'--i. 
\ , I 

5. Number of Attendees Expected: --""-'~"'-_)...:.(Y:...?\...:..._. ______________________ _ 

6. MA Tax Number: _ _._/ ~/_7+---'-"'{o~J.·+-/=~7',__,)_;_,--/'--------'--------------
' 

·, '.'.; (f 0 'i ~-' ; l ~,6, i 7. Is the Event Being Advertised? ..;:~.;...::!G::....<.:...) _ _ _ Where? '-!); ,.,r.- ·, iO. r i·· o.,..-f'.brt . 

8. What Age Group is the Event Ta~geted to?---'-~-: -'-) -'-j _ ,_,(1""(c..:.:.f:._·F....,- :::-~ _ _,_('_·-"-;t~"'....:..fl_.r.:._1:..., --- --------
~; ~ 

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes __ No _ _ ,Who?--- - -----

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits. from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending: Food \/ Beverages / Alcohol Goods Total# of Vendors ___ _ 

/~~1/tJf - / 
B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music OJ V . Radio/CO ___ _ 

Performers . Dancing Amplified Sound Stage. _ __ _ 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides. ___ _ Kiddie Rides. ____ Games ____ Raffle ___ _ 

Other ____ __;_/ ____ ___________ _ _ Total # ___________ _ 

NameclCam~aiOpern~~-:...~------~-------------------~ 

Address: __ -'-~--------------------------------------------------------------
Telephone: _~~~------------------------------~-------------------------

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the de~n-up for this event? Yes ./ No _ _ 

1 I 



O.j • • ' 

If yes: 

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? _ }:...:...)+/-=a-7----------------

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? -'~~.)+j_C_-_'\ _____________ .,....,. 

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of: Trash Yes __ No.2_ Recycling Yes __ No )( . 

i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash ----:--- Recycling ________ _ 

If no: 

a) #of trash·container(s) to be provided by DPS --------'-------------

b) #of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office---------'---------

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the event (Fee for 
Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City of Newburyport. 

E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least one ADA accessible toilet) 

# t\l/ LA Standard # 1-.J/ {\ ADA accessible Uc.Se [L! C.: i : C 1 <(~~ 1-ro:; : ·:.f 0 f 
I.)Jofer ,tJ:;. t/ ~ .-f- . /AJC p17Ntdi! e/\rYZ::a 

Name of c~mpany providing the portable toilets: nl c- \ 101 LO··- t)GIJ!Ln .... 

2 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

PARADE. __ ~---''-- ROAD.RA.CE.__:__ __ _ WALJ<ATHON ---'-'-/ __ _ 

.. 

-··1_·- Name of the Group -~r Per$.On ~onsoring the Roa'ci Race, Parade, Walkat~on: 
_.-:-J /JG ('/ ' '(i ,.-'1, ,.. /"• . . ! I. • . .-- / I, iy···; '/, , ,.. - . , , . ' ; rf . J ;. I , " . 

I' -~ , / · < '_/-.. · ,·. ~ · ·• f 1 }·. <c' • · 

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: --- --------------

~( i ctJc :;_.,., "'i'~t o 0eQntlL P,c·c.cl r'·r : .:_ "~! :..:" 

.. 11., ., . /' 

3 .. Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Persor:t. Rf3spOf)$ible for Clean Up . ___ _,_ _____ _ 

j\/1 ('1:/;:.- <~' .,., " ---~1?'!7 .•. :;> t'! -, ... r (\ v,·,.:,··,. . c;·n· ./p ·( .... : .. . ... , .. 
_ .JJ I_ • f! / ./) '-' 1" •fl.' -""' l ( !'_j \' l. fL 

4. Date of Event: _.:./..:::O:...,/'-/""_p'-.f-/ _,_; _0_,_:' _______ Expected Number of Participants: __ ...::6~Q::::..\.....;;.~\ ___ _ 
I I 

5. Start Time: __ (....:.··')....:..· ....:.'~....:.}(..:..l '-(_,_• ."_: _~, ________ Expected End Time: __ I:.....]L· ..;C;;:...J :....:()~i_.;·_i·_·l-_. _\ _____ _ 

6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of route):--------

A .J_L f. C 1.1 ~ dJ 
I.\ LU.l. hf CY 

7. Locations of Water Stops (if any): fYl o..rcJ~J ~hrl/ 
8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? r./ 0 

9. Formation Location & Time for Pa'rticipants: q(f// Iff"; 
... :-· . : .tC fc{l ·l' ( 

111. -',·1/ .. t,:J.' fA;··:/ 
1 Jr 'H . 1 ,. r! 1 ·(_.c ''--

I 

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: IJ.f.nVfl -h) {;,))Jry{fcr;.I tro.J .k r 
11 . Additional Parade Information: 

Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes __ No '/: 

DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

3 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 
It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that 
costs for some City .support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment. 

. . I 

Approval 
Required 

Date: _______ .Signature _____ ..;,_ __________ _______ _.;.. 

1. Special Events:-------------------------------
2. Police: ------------------------------------

Is Police Detail Required: ______________ #. of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation:"""'.--------------------------

4. ISD/Health: ---------------------------------

5. Recycling:----------------------------------

6. !SO/Building:------------,----------------------

7. Electrical:----------------------------------
8. Fire: ---------------------------------------

.. Is F'li-eDet¥WReqt..iired': · -·# 6f Details As·signed: -___ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply 
Yes: $ due on No Fee for Special Events applies 

Other requirements/instructions per DPS · 

10. Recreation Department: ----------------------------
11. License Commission-----"--------------------------

The departments listed above have their own application process. 
Applicants are responsible for applying for and obtaining all required 

permits & certificates from the various individual departments 

'I 



a list of all streets notified shall be provided to the city clerk to be date stamped and appended to the application 
record. Press releases and other media type notifications are encouraged. 

(6) Insurance. All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 
Newburyport" as an additional insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(7) Event termination. If in the judgment of the city marshal, fire chief or department of public services (DPS) 
director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 
stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the harbormaster or 
his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(8) Event and traffic security. The city marshal, fire chief, DPS director or in the case of a triathlon, the 
harbormaster can require special duty personnel to assist in the organizing and coordinating the safety and security 
of the event. All special duty assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(9) Clean-up. The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection; removal of signage, 
directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

1 0) Parking. The event organizers shall be responsible for including parking instructions in materials disseminated 
to event participants. If the event is happening within one-half mile of municipal parking, then participants shall be 
asked to park at such parking facilities. 

(11) Notification of previous event organizers. To the extent reasonably possible, the city clerk shall notify all event 
organizers from events held from 2014-2016, inclusive, by a one-time phone, email, or letter of the new 
application timeline and other requirements. 

(12) Simplification. Departments are encouraged to unify their respective applications into a singular application, 
managed and distributed by the city clerk's office. 

(13) Americans with Disabilities Act. Event organizers are reminded of the importance of and expectation of 
adherence to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C § 12101) and subsequent applicable 
amendments. 

(e) Enforcement. 
(1) Regulations. Consistent with this section, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 
implement the provisions of this section upon passage by the city council. Any event previously approved by city 
council shall be deemed permitted. · 

(2) Warning. In the circumstance that this section is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 
warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the city clerk and city council and may be used as a factor in 
future application approvals and denials. 

(3) Noncriminal disposition. If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 
issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided in Massachusetts 
General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in section 1-17 of chapter 1 of the 
Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the ~mounts set herein in subsection (e)(4) below. 

(4) Violation. The non-criminal violation shall be one hundred dollars ($100.00) for the first offense and two hundred 
fifty dollars ($250.00) for second and subsequent offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be 
reported to the city clerk and city council and shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

(5) Failure to notify. If the event fails to notify residents and provide documentation to the city clerk, pursuant to 
subsection (d)(5) above, shall render that organization ineligible to receive an event permit for a period of twelve 
(12) months unless special leave is granted by two-thirds supervote of the city council. 

I fully understand and agree to all the terms· set "torth in this application. The information that I have provided 
is truthful and a~cu~a~e~ : accept ait~\pons.ibilitjt reiated to this event. . 

(1 ()/1 · .. ·"" 1 c· · . ___ ... , · · .,.., · ,-- /1 ;; ;' r Q 
Signed: b -l .A J\ , · ..-!ro./:2.. ' / i' • ~ Date: ~),, 1 , - \ 

C5 G l\1: J ""' I i · ' 5 u-.: 



Sec .. 13-97.- Road races, walkathons, bicycle and other multidisciplined events. 
(a) Short title. This section may be cited as the "road races, walkathons and bicycle events." 

{b) Purpose and intent. The use of city streets and sidewalks for the purpose of road races, walkathons or bicycle 
tours are positive events that promote exercise, general good health .and Newburyport as a destination. These .events 
do from time to time create hardships, impacting neighborhoods and traffic. To 'create a balance between conflictin·g · 
.interests, by,safeguarding participants, residents, visitors and the City of Newburyport, this section will define and . . 
codify the procedure for the. benefit of all. · ·· · ., 

.. (c) Definitions ... ___ .·- · -·----- .... .. ____ -- - ·-- ___ ..... ---- ·-.. -- ... .... . ________ _ 
(1) Road race . A competitive or non-competitive running event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses 
over streets or sidewalks within city.limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. . 
(2) Walkathon. A competitive or non-competitive walk event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses over 
streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(3) Bicycle race. A competitive or non-comp<;ltitive bicycling event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses 
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. . 
(4) Multidisciplined event. A competitive or non-competitive event requiring or offering runnil)g, walking, biking, 
swimming or any combination thereof in which an entry fee 'is required or a charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(5) Event. Any road race, walk~thon, bicycle race; multi-disciplined event as defined above. 

(d) Limitations. 
(1) Procedure. All events shall, through that event's organizer, board of directors, charity foundation or designee 
("organizer'') apply for city council authorization to hold the event through the office of the city clerk no later than 
sixty (60) days before the event's proposed date. There shall be a grace period through December 31,2017, during 
which applications will be accepted beyond the prescribed due date. Prior to application with the city council, the 
event shall file and receive approval from all C!Pplicabl_e city departments, boards, and commissions. Copies of such 
approved applications, including ·alorig with docymentationof any fees, donations, in-kind donations paid as part of 
said application(s); shall be included· as part of the city council application. 
The date of application is the date a completed application is submitted to the city clerk's office and stamped by the 
same. The city clerk, upon review of the completed form, will place the application on the next regular city council 
agenda, even if such submission is a late file. Upon following the procedures of the council, as deemed 
appropriated in the sole judgment of the council, the .application will be considered approved if the council votes 
favorably by majority. The application shall name one (1) person responsible on th~ application and shall provide 
contact information to include name, address, email address, and telephone number. 

(2) Exemptions. Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be 
permitted. · 

(3) Course map. All applications shall be accompanied by a legible, precise course map showing the event route, 
water stops, refreshment stops, and so-called "port-a-potties". The course map shall also include any road 
closures, detours and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by police, fire, department of public 
services, parks commiss·ion and harbormasters departments prior to submission to the city clerk. 

(4) Electronic amplifier. Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 
application. Under rio circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 
a.m., except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will not be used for public address 
announcements or music before 9:00 a.m. 

(5) Road closure. No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 
closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the 
approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents fourteen (14) days in advance 
that neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. Notification shall be 
made by race organizers by informational packet drop-off at all residences that may be impacted, including, but not 
limited to, road closures, restricted driveway access, parking restrictions, or noise. In the case of multi-family · 
residences with so-called security doors, notification will be sufficient at said security door. A copy of the notification 
shall be provided to the city clerk and, when possible, posted on the city website and distributed via email. Further, 

' . 5 . 



t, 
'~'~. "'\ u't) -o..,. 0). 

( .:9...-c> 
;s>.s' 

u;.. 

)/) s, 

q 
.o.'l/ 

iS 

z 
l1l 
~ v 
c 

.9 
... ~ 

~<to q-
<;f 

q 
,f 

§ 
~ 

<oo 

"'"a sn,;,!;t. 
0 . 

Walk Against Domestic Violence- Route M ap 

.,G
l'' • 

Me.<.~ 'I> • 

• 
~ 

'l40>rr'm.'),..:.- '"' 
·• lrJ,n: ,r 

c-?-
Bltft k Cow Tap & Grill~ _ 

Sll • 
§' 

4 

Pte~ c? 
W"e~nt Pack 

Wau$· celra 
1!\. Custom House 
~Maritime Museum 

c? -~ "v. 

~1(>f!,, 
It "'· 

So:;th Pi er 

H<~lfTidr:! 

Roc:ks s"'I}'St f 
8 
~ (,6 

(!>'?\ 

~· 'Ps,. 
0'~ 

~ -- ~,. 
~ ·~ ~ .... « ~.t.."" G US Coast Guard 

@ 
c? 
c; 

~- -; 

..0~ 
<i',s-~ 

,, Q} 
@.sr 

~.$'~ 
~-ts, 

t:i 
il>-

Ponu St 
(J 
a; 
'" g 

· " ~ c? . .:, r: 
& q . (j 

.:::- · ~.c 
,;S · n · . 

~:§il · ~IJ-s}. 

\ Froc; Pond 
0 
(.>~ 
~ 
~ 

IS). 

c? 
~ 
~ 

0 q 
~ 

Q.~ 

Pone! S\ 

.0" 
'/lee .o

1 

lyarr.· 
'ss, 

0" 
.::: 
~ 

Gj 

~ 
cvsO 

i';j 
~ 
~ 

0 

~ oa\\0(\S\ 

0 
::::-

G;. 
(.>(.> 

"~ 
~ ..... 

0). 

If> 
ff e co 

Oak H!lf Cemetery 0 

C'~O> 
~er-s-1 ~'?) 

:oi> 
...0 J'l/' 

.... 0~ 
:Oec 

i"s, 

~1':' 
II},.., 

""St 
0..·0> 

"'9~.sr 

~ 
.'9 
' 

e~".f 
.s't 

s._"h 
Oo;St 

"''t'~-o 
OeySt 

q-~ .0 
.t'"' r "o~ 

..... <ti :0@. 

., (!; · "' 1§ -): .s-, 

~
-§ Ort. 

QJ 0/) s, 

/),; 
:9. . 

J( 

(;-.. 
~$' 

<.0 

tl~h 
'f.s-, 

c? 
fP 
0 
~ 

o..'ll c? 
~ 
~ 

~<?t.c 
~\\' 

c? 
~ 

~ .... ...., 

'-':) 

~ 
~ ..:;-

$ 
~ 
• 

q 
f: q 

-!!:' <:-
~ ~ 

.. ! 
: J.:,<J ·'-' <e ... 

s, :t:i 
~ ~ 
~ 

! 
<$ 

..0 
ur"-1 

<il.s-~s, 
q 
~ 

.$-....., 

.l:fal'l 
Co 

C',; .' C'.f ~~ 
t'>st. 

/}(It .s-, 

0' 
:::-

.~ 
~ ,§ 

-<:' 

('_\. Mop dota D20 1- Gc,:,gr~? 

" ~fl.~ 

Te'f'tn 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MMIDDIYYYY) 

~ 6/6/2019 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~2~~~CT Lori Keiffer 

Eastern Insurance Group LLC rA~gNJo ExU: (800) 333- 7234 I FAX lAIC No}: 
233 West Central St ~~DA~~SS : LKeiffer@eas terninsurance. com 

INSURER($) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

Natick MA 01760 INSURER A :Philadelphia Insurance Company 
INSURED INSURER B: 
Jeanne Geiger Crisis Center, DBA: Attn: Liz Morin INSURERC: 

2 Harris Street INSURER D: 

INSURER E: 

Newburyport MA 01950 INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER·19 GL UMB REVISION NUMBER· 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR TYPE OF INSURANCE 
ADDL SUBR ~~~TJ%M~~ lt~g}-~<f>Yv~Vvl LTR INSD WVD POLICY NUMBER LIMITS 

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 
1-=:J CLAIMS-MADE W OCCUR g~~~~~J?E~~~~nce A 
1-

$ 100 ,000 

PHPK1793704 5/7/2019 5/7/2020 
1--

MED EXP (Any one person) $ 10 , 000 

1--
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 1 , 000 ,000 

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000 R D PRO- D Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG 2,000,000 POLICY JECT $ 

OTHER: Professional Liability $ 1 , 000 ,000 
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY &~~~~~~~~INGLE LIMIT $ 

1--
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 

1-- ALL OWNED r- SCHEDULED 
AUTOS AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 

1-- 1-- NON-OWNED Pp~~~;Jle~t?AMAGE HIRED AUTOS AUTOS $ 
1-- 1--

$ 

X UMBRELLA LIAB 
MOCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2 000 000 

1--

A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 2 000 000 

DED I X I RETENTION $ 10 0 00 PHUB621977 5/7/201 9 5/7/2020 $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION I PER I I OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ER 

YIN 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 

D 
E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached II more space Is required) 
RE : Walk Against Domestic Violence 

Location: Water Front Park, Newburyport, MA 

located behind the Firehouse Center for Arts, 

1 Market Square, Newburyport , MA 01950 

Date: October 6, 2019, from 8:00AM - Noon 

The City of Newburyport is additional insured for general liability 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 

City of Newburyport 

60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, 

ACORD 25 (2014/01) 
INS025 1?01401\ 

MA 01950 

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

John Koegel/LKEIFF <= ..,._ ~~ 

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 

~ 6 / 6/2019 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~~~~~CT Lori Keiffer 

Eastern Insurance Group LLC rJJgNJo Extl: (800) 333-72 3 4 I FAX iAJc No): 
233 West Central St ~DMDA~~ss: LKeiffer@easterninsurance. com 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 
Natick MA 01760 INSURER A :Philadelphia Insurance Company 
INSURED INSURER B : 
Jeanne Geiger Crisis Center, DBA: Attn: Liz Morin INSURERC : 
2 Harris Street INSURER D: 

INSURER E: 

Newburyport MA 01950 INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER·19 GL UMB REVISION NUMBER· 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR ADDL SUBR ~~2M%M~~~ lr~j1L~<f,Yy~Vv~ LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD WVD POLICY NUMBER LIMITS 

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1 ,000,000 
f--
~ CLAIMS-MADE W OCCUR ~~~~~~J?E~~:.~ncel A 

f--
$ 100 , 000 

PHPK17937 04 5/7/2019 5/7/2020 
r---

MED EXP (Any one person) $ 10 , 000 

r---
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000 ,000 

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2, 000,000 R D PRO· DLoc PRODUCTS · COMP/OP AGG $ 2, 000 ,000 POLICY JECT 

OTHER: Professional Liability $ 1 , 000 ,000 
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY TE~~~~~~~~~INGLE LIMIT $ 

r---
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 

r--- ALL OWNED r- SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 
r--- AUTOS f-- AUTOS 

NON-OWNED rte?~~Je~IPAMAGE HIRED AUTOS AUTOS $ 
r--- f--

$ 

X UMBRELLA LIAB M OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2 000 000 r---
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 2 000 000 

DED I X I RETENTION $ 10 00 0 PHUB621 977 5/7/201 9 5 /7/ 2020 $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION I PER I I OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ER 

Y/N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 

D 
N/A E.L EACH ACCIDENT s 

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE s 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE -POLICY LIMIT s 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space Is required) 
RE : Walk Against Domestic Violence 

Location : Water Front Park, Newburyport, MA 

located behind the Firehouse Center for Arts, 

1 Market Square , Newburyport, MA 01950 

Date: October 6, 2019, from 8:00AM- Noon 

The Newburyport Wate rfront Trust is additoinal insure d for General Liability 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 

The Newburyport Waterfro nt Trust THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

City Hall 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport , MA 01950 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

John Koegel /LKEIFF <: s:.- ~~ 
© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2014/01) 
INS025 1?01401 \ 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



-- -- -·------ ------ - -- -

COMM163_06_24_19 

I 

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENj~~P.tith~~~toN 
" ' ' .. f,_9Xl ' ' \.' j·- ;· I ~ 
.:.,~"J Jlh"i 4 (.tt t I V " V 

Tel. 

(For Parades, Road Races and Walkathons Only - Please complete page 3 of this applicat ion) 

NAMEOFEVENT:~,~~f~t~~~~~~~e~e~~-- ~~~~-~-· ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Date: f h /; L Time: from_...:..r._.'.J_·_,d ____ to ___,/<_t:l __ -_,z~ ____ _ 

17 
Rain Date: _____________ Time: from ________ to ---------

2. Location: A/k/1 f~ ~....., _£ 
·' 

3. Description of Property: Public __ Private 

4. Name of Organizer: kr.n i!t) Crcre &/1/) //1.; cA-~ity Sponsored Event: Yes No ..... __ _ 

Contact Person ;tt_,Jr.e /11ct/rr/'l"-c.4.· / !-

Address: /6 JYCtVff'lt?-1 /h-e ;v~h'1'f,tf'J;phone : Jzr~ 'f( 2-0117 

E-Mail: /J? tlf"YYCC 1.}:@ 4f'b(i .I. CC"Y'1 
~,/ 

Day of Event Contact & Phone: _ __;5£=-..::i;_:.~>"_{;:.._ _ ____ _ 

Cell Phone: 
f Jt- fj>2. -

o llr 

5. Number of Attendees Expected: _......::];,....o __ o_-___..[Zp--''------------------------

6. MA Tax Number: -----------------r-,...----------------
(0"" 11 11 ~ i 

7. Is the Event Being Advertised? 7'4 Where? Mw1,;,"¢'' cr 01 ~!"'(, . . tv-f6r-/i;. )dc..-"i /'l'lt!./t lf 
( T I ' 1 ' 

8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? _......>i:o'-----'-J--'!'----------------------

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes _LNo __ ,Who?---- -----

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

/VA-
A. Vending: Food Beverages Alcohol Goods Total# of Vendors ___ _ 

B. ,tVErftertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music OJ Rad io/CO _ __ _ 

Performers Dancing _ _ __ .Amplified Sound ____ Stage. _ __ _ 

C. Gam~~ides: Adult Rides _ ___ Kiddie Rides ____ Games ____ Raffle ___ _ 

Other ___________ _____ _______ Total # _ ___ ___ _ ____ __ 

Name of Carnival Operator: ________________ ________ ____ _ 

Address: _ ___________ _ ____________ _ _________ _ 

Telephone: _____ __________ ___________________ __ 

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written. agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes ./No_. __ 

Updated March 14, 2019 



If yes: 

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? ~"----_'1'-------------------

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? _! _______________ _ 

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of: Trash Yes No _/ Recycling Yes No 

i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash ____ _ Recycling _____ _ 

ii. Name of disposal company: Trash Recycling, ________ _ 

iii. If no, wi ll you remove trash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes ___ No __ _ 

iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed?--------------

If no: 
jVA 

a) #of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS ---------------------

b) #of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office----------------

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the 
event (Fee for Special Events). The hours required for the event wil l be determined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City 

of Newburyport. E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least 

one ADA accessible toilet) 

# ______ Standard # _____ ,ADA accessible 

Name of company providing the portable toilets: -----------------------

Updated March 14, 2019 



FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBLIC WAY 

PARADE ____ _ ROAD RACE ____ ~~--- WALKATHON ___ _ 

-
1. Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon: 

tv//l.o c~ i C.rrJe (?.C. 

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer:---- -------- - - -----

/trke f'1c&rnrci 

> fl I 

Olt:[ZI 9zr-ltz- o 7/f 

3. Name, Add ress & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up ----------

4. Date of Event: ---L-~L.,-{-~(.)b-~1....,{-J;...!.;-L[ ________ Expected Number of Participants: 3C7() -a-u-z; 
, /tl, 'c/2) 

5. Start Time: ---'-------------Expected End Time: _ _,_.__ _ ____ _____ _ 

6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: {List street names & attach map of route ): -------- -

; ' J 
t Jhr t P I! c cl t /l fu / t' rflc-vi P , 

~ I 

7. Locations of Water Stops (if any): - -----'jV-'--_/f _ _______________ _____ __ 
8. Wi ll Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? ~.M If so, where? a cT 
9. Formation Location & Time for Participants: _ _,L'--·.....,)c..:·lc::;'-' --_.f'-:';:_}_0 _ _______________ _ 

/ 
A.' •V 

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: _....:..___"'------------- - - ------

11. Additional Parade Information: 

Number of Floats: ---- - ---------- - - ---- ----------

Locations of Viewing Stations: ------------ ------ --- ------

Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes __ No _ _ _ 

Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving: Yes __ No 

APPROVAL SIGNATU 

FIRE CHIEF 



-------~----

DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward ·an 
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment. 

Approval 
Required· 

Date: _______ Signature, ________ ....... _______________ _ 

1. Special Events: --------------------------------

2. Police :-----------------------------------
Is Police Detail Required: _______________ # of Details Assigned: ____ _ 

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation: --------------------------

4. !SO/Health:-------------------------------

5. Recycling:----------------------------------

6. !SO/Building:--------------------------------

7. Electrical:----------------------------------
8. Fire: ___________________________________ __ 

Is Fire Detail Required: #of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply 
Yes: $ due on No Fee for Special Events applies 

Other requirements/instructions per DPS ------------------------

10. Parks Department: -------------------------------
11. License Commission------------------------------

The departments listed above have their own application process. 
Applicants are responsible for applying for and obtaining all required 

permits & certificates from the various individual departments 



--- -- -------;---

Sec. 13-97.- Road races, wa lkathons, bicycle and other multidisciplined events. 
(a) Short title. This section may be cited as the "road races, walkathons and bicycle events. " 

(b) Purpose and intent. The use of city streets and sidewalks for the purpose of road races, walkathons or bicycle 
tours are positive events that promote exercise, general good health and Newburyport as a destination. These events 
do from time to time create hardships, impacting neighborhoods and traffic. To create a balance between conflicting 
interests, by safeguarding participants, residents, visitors and the City of Newburyport, this section will define and 
codify the procedure for the benefit of all. 

(c) Definitions. 
(1) Road race . A competitive or non-competitive running event that util izes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses 
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(2) Walkathon. A competitive or non-competitive walk event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses over 
streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(3) Bicycle race. A competitive or non-competitive bicycling event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses 
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(4) Multidisciplined event. A competitive or non-competitive event requiring or offering running, walking , biking , 
swimming or any combination thereof in which an entry fee is required or a charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(5) Event. Any road race, walkathon, bicycle race, multi-disciplined event as defined above. 

(d) Limitations. 
(1) Procedure. All events shall, through that event's organizer, board of directors, charity foundation or designee 
("organizer") apply for city council authorization to hold the event through the office of the city clerk no later than 
sixty (60) days before the event's proposed date. There shall be a grace period through December 31, 2017, during 
which applications will be accepted beyond the prescribed due date. Prior to application with the city council, the 
event shall file and receive approval from all applicable city departments, boards, and commissions. Copies of such 
approved applications, including along with documentation of any fees, donations, in-kind donations paid as part of 
said application(s), shall be included as part of the city council application. 
The date of application is the date a completed application is submitted to the city clerk's office and stamped by the 
same. The city clerk, upon review of the completed form, will place the application on the next regular city council 
agenda, even if such submission is a late f ile. Upon following the procedures of the council, as deemed 
appropriated in the sole judgment of the council, the application will be considered approved if the council votes 
favorably by majority. The application shall name one (1) person responsible on the application and shall provide 
contact information to include name, address, email address, and telephone number. 

(2) Exemptions. Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be 
perm itted. 

(3) Course map. All applications shall be accompanied by a legible, precise course map showing the event route, 
water stops, refreshment stops, and so-called "port-a-potties". The course map shall also include any road 
closures, detours and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by police, fire, department of public 
services, parks commission and harbormasters departments prior to submission to the city clerk. 

(4) Electronic amplifier. Electronic amplifiers , loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 
application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 
a.m., except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will not be used for public address 
announcements or music before 9:00 a.m. 

(5) Road closure. No ways, public or private , boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 
closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the 
approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents fourteen (14) days in advance 
that neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. Notification shall be 
made by race organizers by informational packet drop-off at all residences that may be impacted, including, but not 
limited to, road closures, restricted driveway access, parking restrictions, or noise. In the case of multi-family 
residences with so-called security doors, notification will be sufficient at said security door. A copy of the notification 
shall be provided to the city clerk and, when possible, posted on the city website and distributed via email. Further, 



- - ----'-----

a list of all streets notified shall be provided to the city clerk to be date stamped and appended to the application 
record. Press releases and other media type notifications are encouraged. 

(6) Insurance. All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 
Newburyport" as an additional insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(7) Event termination. If in the judgment of the city marshal, fire chief or department of public services (DPS) 
director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 
stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the harbormaster or 
his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(8) Event and traffic security. The city marshal, fire chief, DPS director or in the case of a tria thlon, the 
harbormaster can require special duty personnel to assist in the organizing and coordinating the safety and security 
of the event. All special duty assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(9) Clean-up. The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 
directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

1 0) Parking. The event organizers shall be responsible for including parking instructions in materials disseminated 
to event participants . If the event is happening within one-half mile of municipal parking, then participants shall be 
asked to park at such parking facilities. 

(11) Notification of previous event organizers. To the extent reasonably possible, the city clerk shall notify all event 
organizers from events held from 2014-2016, inclusive, by a one-time phone, email, or letter of the new 
application timeline and other requirements. 

(12) Simplification. Departments are encouraged to unify their respective applications into a singular application , 
managed and distributed by the city clerk's office. 

(13) Americans with Disabilities Act. Event organizers are reminded of the importance of and expectation of 
adherence to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C § 12101 ) and subsequent applicable 
amendments. · 

(e) Enforcement. 
(1) Regulations. Consistent with this section, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 
implement the provisions of this section upon passage by the city council. Any event previously approved by city 
council shall be deemed permitted. 

(2) Warning. In the circumstance that this section is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 
warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the city clerk and city council and may be used as a factor in 
future application approvals and denials. 

(3) Noncriminal disposition. If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 
issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided in Massachusetts 
General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in section 1-17 of chapter 1 of the 
Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in subsection (e)(4) below. 

(4) Violation. The non-criminal violation shall be one hundred dollars ($100.00) for the first offense and two hundred 
fifty dollars ($250.00) for second and subsequent offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be 
reported to the city clerk and city council and shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

(5) Failure to notify. If the event fails to notify residents and provide documentation to the city clerk, pursuant to 
subsection (d)(5) above, shall render that organization ineligible to receive an event permit for a period of twelve 
(12) months unless special leave is granted by two-thirds supervote of the city council. 

I fully unders tand and agree to all the terms set forth in this application. The information that I have provided 
is truthful and accurate. I accepf all responsibility related to this event. 

oate: t !r)u t 
I I 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MMIDD/YYYY) 

~ 06/20/2019 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT A FFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE A FFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pol icy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions o r be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and condit ions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsemen t. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certif icate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT Margaret Mayers NAME: 
Insurance Management Group jt,gN~o Ext\: {260} 338-2925 I FAX (AIC, No): 
959 E. 4th St. E-MAIL mmayers@insmgt.com ADDRESS: 
P.O. Box 1600 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

Marion IN 46952 INSURER A: National Casualty Company 11991 

INSURED INSURER B: Nationwide Life Insurance Co. 66869 

Road Runners Club of America/2019 and Its Member Clubs INSURER C: 

INSURER D: 
1501 Lee Highway, Suite 140 INSURER E: 
Arlington VA 22209 INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· 2019$1 M A. I. REVISION NUMBER· 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
TYPE OF INSURANCE (~~~g)'y~~~l 1 c~~T~g)'y~Vv, LIMITS LTR INSD WVD POLICY NUMBER 

~ COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000 

~ CLAIMS-MADE [81 OCCUR ~~~~~~?E~~~~~encel s 500,000 

rx Legal Liability to MED EXP (Any one person) s 5,000 

A 
r--

Participant $1 ,000,000 KR00000007654500 1213112018 12/31/2019 1,000,000 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s r--
Unlimited 

~'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 
D PRO- 0 PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG 1,000,000 POLICY JECT LOC s 

OTHER: Abuse and Molestation s 500,000 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY fE~~~~~~~rGLE LIMIT s 1,000,000 
r--

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) s 
A 

r-- OWNED r- SCHEDULED KR00000007654500 12/31 /2018 12/3112019 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) s 

rx AUTOS ONLY rx AUTOS 
HIRED NON-OWNED rp~?~%c~d~gAMAGE s 

r-- AUTOS ONLY r-- AUTOS ONLY 
s 

UMBRELLA LIAB H OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s r--
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s 
DED I _I RETENTION S s 

WORKERS COMPENSATION I ~~fTuTE I I OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ER 

YI N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 

D 
NIA E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s 

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE s 
lf yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE- POLICY LIMIT s 

Excess Medical $10,000 
Excess Medical & Accident 

B ($250 Deductible/Claim} SPX0000030282400 12/31 /2018 12/31/2019 AD & Specific Loss $2,500 

DeSCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101 , Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER IS NAMED AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED AS RESPECTS THEIR INTEREST IN THE OPERATIONS OF THE NAMED 
INSURED. DATE OF EVENT(S): 8/04/19 High Street Mile INSURED RRCA CLUB/EVENT MEMBER: Winner's Circle Running Club, Att'n: Jane 
Lemuth, 211 Elm Street, Salisbury, MA 01952 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

08/04/19 City of Newburyport ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

60 Pleasant Street 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

Newburyport MA 01950 ~~R'-1~~ 
I 

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. A ll nghts reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



APPOINTMENTS 
FIRST READING 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNNA D . HoLADAY, MAYOR 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 5 50 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-46 5-441 3 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

APPT105_06_24_19 

'• J J! J · 1 I ; • • J ,-, r. 
• .r l I .;.. .i;-1 ~· J4 

To: 

;1 
President and Members o~~e City Council 

Donna D. Holaday, May~ \ From: 

June 11 , 2019 (~~ 

Appointment "\J 
Date: 

Re: 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as a member of the Council on Aging . 
This appointment will expire on May 31, 2024. 

Chris Czernik 
32 Water Street #7 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



chris czernik <cmczernik@yahoo.com> 

To: Roseann Robillard 

Aug 14, 2018 at 2:07PM 

Hello Roseann, 

As follow up to our recent conversation, I am now expressing my interest in becoming a Board 
member for the COA. I hope that my organizational experience as an Executive Director of a 
small social services agency, and years of work in the mental health field would make some 
valuable contribution to the ongoing health and vitality of the COA. Please let me know your 
thoughts and what the next steps will be. 

Regards 

Chris Czernik 



Chris Czernik 
32 Water Street, # 7 

Newburyport MA 01950 
708 215 0081 (cell) 

WORK EXPERIENCE 

Clinical Social Worker/Psychotherapist, Private Practice in Newburypmt since 2000. 
Mental Health Clinician in numerous outpatient facilities in Greater Boston area 
Mental Health Clinician, Homeless Services Program, Lynn MA 
Mental Health Clinician/Psychotherapist, Harvard Vanguard Community Health Plan 

Executive Director. Rockport Lodge. Rockport and Boston MA 

Consultant/Teacher, Women's History in the U.S. and Women's Studies, College level 
Coordinated Boston area community-based Women's History and Oral History 
component for federal Women's Educational Equity Act Program 
Consulted to Cambridge Commission on the Status of Women on a Women's History 
Photographic Exhibit 

EDUCATION 

MSW 
MA 
BS 
Audit 

School of Social Work, Salem State College 
Women's History in the U.S., Goddard College 
Group Work, George Williams College 
Archival Methods and Skills, Graduate Program, U MA, Boston 

AWARDS AND PUBLICATIONS 

Graduated with Honors, School of Social Work 
Published a Women's History mmotated bibliography, 
a Women's Studies instructional guide, and numerous articles 

ACTIVITIES IN NEWBURYPORT 

Stonn Surge, active core work group member since its inception 
Time Trade Network of Greater Newburyport, Board Member 
Repair Cafe, core volunteer 
Custom House, active member 
Firehouse, volunteer 



APPT1 06_06_24_19 

CITY 0 F NEWBURY P 0 R T~1;~ r. ' .__' .;, 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY, MAYOR :: . JLJ If. ?.i 2:41 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-46 5-4402 FAX 

~ 
Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

June 18, 2019 

Appointment 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as a member of the Tree Commission. 
This term shall expire on July 1, 2022. 

Andrew Soracco 
33 Middle Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



Honorable Mayor Donna Holaday 

60 Pleasant Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

Dear Mayor Holaday, 

I would like to become a member of the Newburyport Tree Commission. I have been working 

with Green Jeans LLC here in Newburyport for the past twelve years planting and caring for 

trees and gardens. I am also an elementary biological science teacher, currently employed at 

the River Valley Charter School. I feel I could be a valuable asset to the commission as I am 

energetic and have some ideas to develop The Tree Commission's educational programming to 

increase student/teacher involvement with Newburyport's trees. I hope that you agree that I 

could add value to an already strong commission. 

Enclosed is my resume for your consideration. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Andrew Saracco 

E2 Science Teacher 

River Valley Charter School 



Andrew W. Saracco 
33 Middle Street 
Newburyport, MA. 01950 

Education: 

Resume 

University of Georgia, Athens, GA, B.S. Zoology, 1993 

978.204.7882 
asoracco@gmail .com 

Piedmont College, Demorest, GA, Secondary Science (6-12) Teaching Certification, 1996 
National Outdoor Leadership School (NOLS) Lander, WY, 1988. 
SportsLab Professional Strength Training Facility: Internship; Portland, OR. 2001-2002 
Woodward Academy, College Park, GA. 1972-1987 

Career History: 

River Valley Charter School, Newburyport, MA. 
E2 Science Teacher, grades 4-6th, 2016-Present 
Lead Teacher E2 classroom 4-6th Grade, 2009/10 and 2013/14 

The Learning Outpost, Newburyport, MA. 2014-2016 
Co-founder and Science Director/Teacher. Self-Directed school for 6-12th graders. 

Glen Urquhart School, Beverly, MA. 2010-2013 
Middle School Science Teacher and Greenhouse Director. 
• Develop and implement the 8th grade Physical Science curriculum. 
• Develop and implemented the 6th grade Earth Science curriculum. 
• Develop and implement greenhouse classes and special projects. 
• Coordinate field trips and organize community service projects. 

Elachee Nature Science Center, Gainesville, GA. 1993-1997 
Naturalist/Camp Director/Facility manager 
·Designed, implemented, and taught environmental programming for K-12. 

Green Jean's LLC, Newburyport, MA. 2007 -present 
Designing and planting residential and professional landscapes. 
• Stacked stone wall design and construction. 
• Planting and care of trees, shrubs, perennials and annuals. 

YWCA Greater Newburyport, Newburyport, MA. 2009-2011 
Head swim coach responsible for the organization, development, marketing and training of the 
team. 

DragonFly Swim and Tri team, Newburyport, MA. 2001-2014 



Self employed as private coach for serious athletes training for major endurance events, such 
as swimming the English Channel. 

Portland Aquatic Club, Portland, OR 2000-2003 
Head Age Group coach responsible at three facilities for 120 swimmers. Head Masters coach. 

Habersham Rapids Swim Team, Clarkesville, GA. 1995-1999 
Head coach of 50 swimmers age 5- 18. 

Hall County Alternative School, Gainesville, GA. 1997-1999 
Secondary Science Teacher: Biology, Chemistry, Anatomy/Physiology, Earth Science and 
Physics, grades 6th-12th 

Certifications 

• Licensed General Science Teacher, Massachusetts, 2009 
• Red Cross First Aid/CPR 2009 
• Coaches Safety Training 2009 
• United States Triathlon Certified Coach, 2000. 
• American Swim Coaches Association 1998 
• United States Swimming Certified Coach, 1996. 
• Nielo Ropes Course Instructor, 1995. 

Personal 

Avid reader, gardener, swimmer, surfer, sailor, climber, traveler. 



To: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY, MAYOR 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 0 1950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

From: 

President and Members of the ,c~et'uncil 
Donna D. Holaday, Ma("\ /r ) 
Re-Appointment J 
June 11 , 2019 lf 

Subject: 

Date: 

APPT1 07 _06_24_19 

·-p JIJ: ' I.-, . -
• • J l " . . • t (•. ') J. 

- ,;,J~\.}Lf 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your confirmation, the following 
named individual as a member of the Human Rights Commission. 
This term will expire on July 1, 2022. 

Jennifer Groskin 
11 Myrtle Avenue 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



T EACHING EXP E RIENCE 

Jennifer Groskin 
l l Myrtle Ave 

Newburyport, N1A 01950 
(617) 501-7809 

jgroskin@newbmyport.k12.ma. us 

Rupert A. N ock Middle School Newburyport, i\L\ 
Teacher of Eighth GradeS ocial S turlies 2006-Present 
Teaching American Governm en t and Civics to heterogeneous groupings of eighth grade students. Focus on foundations of .-\m erican 
government and key docm11ents through historical sources and modern case studies. Developing common assessments with co-teacher 
for district wide mapping initiatives. Implementing reading and literacy strategies into curriculum. 

Profession a l Development & Coursework 
Facing Htstory: Re,·onstmction Seminar Summer 2016 
Adolescent Literary Still/mer Seminar 20 16 
NEH Civics Seminar Reagan Library: Simi Valley, CA 2010 
NEH Declaration of Independence SummerS eminar: Philadelphia, P A 2009 
YAP :YOUTH ASSETS Eveuing Readi11g Program 2009-201-1 
Li"temry Couneu1ork Guided Reading Course 2007 
Pmticipmtl Primary Source: Medieval Irlam Summer Institnte 2005 
Participmrt Deji11ingjwtia Summer Institute 2005 

Sch ool Community Participation 
Clipper Crm1, Eighth Gmrle Leadership Organization, Co-Ad11isor, 2007- Prmnt 
Cross Cotmto• Com-b 2006-Present 
Ultimate Frisbee CoadJ 2006-20 11 

Student Council Arl111sor 2006-20 10 
Building Leadenhip Team M ember 200 7-20 10 

Cambridgeport School Cambridge, Mr\ 
Tead.1er of Seventh Grade Humanities 2004 - 2006 
Taught a two year cycle of integrated Language Arts, Reading, and Social Studies. Year one cycle focus on .-\merican identity post 
- Revolution to the Civil War; year two cycle focus on Ancient World Religions and Early Civilization. Created a rigorous reading 
strategies program in to project-based humanities curriculum. 

Dove r - Sherborn Regional Middle School Dover, NlA 
Teacher of Sixth Grade Soda/ Stndies and Sevmth Grade Readi11g lf'/orkshop 2001 -2004 
Collaboratively taught and developed si_xd1 grade Social Studies and Reading Workshop courses that incorporated metacognitive 
reading strategies models. 

Mys tic Valley Regional Charter School Malden, l\IL-\ 

TeadJer of Seventh Grade H tstory 2000- 2001 
Taught history at regional urban charter school, using Core Knowledge curriculum with a focu s on world civilizations 

RELATE D EXPE RIENCE AND ACTIVITIES 
• Interned with Critical Friends Coaching Seminar, National Sd;ool Refomr Faculty Progrmm • SU111111er, 2003 
• P rimary Source China Partnership Participant • 2002 
• Literacy Program Manager, Americorps VISTA • 1998-1999 

EDU CATION 
Tufts University 
l\ I.A.T., Social Studies 

Carleton College 
B.A., Social Psychology 

MASSACHU SETTS LICENSE: Middle Sch ool So cia l Studies (5-9) 
Middle School E ng lish (5-9) 

Somerville, NIA 
May 2000 

Nord1field, MN 
J une 1998 

t 



APPT110_06_24_19 

1. • 

·~ • ' I l , . • r' 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
O F FI C E OF THE MAYOR 

DoN NA D . HoLADAY , MAYOR 
,. • ' ( • r 

1., I - · · Jil 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Date: 

6o PLEASA NT S TREET - P.O . Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA OI950 

978-46 5-4413 PHONE 

978-465 -4402 FAX 

President and Members of' ' Ci y Council 

Donna D. Holaday, May61\ 

Re-Appointment CJ 
June 11 , 201(J/ 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your confirmation , the following 
named individual as a member of the Human Rights Commission . 
This term will expire on July 1, 2022. 

Sheila J. Trieff 
11 Shandel Drive 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



Sheila J. Trieff, LICSW 
11 Shandel Dr. 
Newburyport, MA 01950 
(978) 465-2193 
Mobile (978) 273-0959 

EDUCATION: 

Simmons College, School of Social Work 
Masters in Social Work ( 1978) 

Miami University 
Bachelor of Arts in Social Work/Sociology ( 1974) 
Specialization in Gerontology, Scripps Center 

POST GRADUATE TRAINING: 

Trauma Center, Critical Inc ident and Stress Management 
Dr. Robett Macy (2000) 

Family Institute of Cambridge, Advanced Supervision 
Dr. Catt er Umbarger ( 1980-1 98 1) 

Boston University, Advanced Supervision 
Dr. Julianne Wayne ( 198 1) 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERI ENCE: 

Office Address 
1 MeiTimac Landing, Ste. 11 
Newburyport, MA 01950 
(978) 462-4502 
www.trieffassociates.com 

Boston, MA 

Oxford, OH 

Boston, MA 

Cambridge, MA 

Boston, MA 

Private Practice (1984-present) Newburyport, MA 
Individual, child and adult psychotherapy; couples, fam ily, and group therapy. Active, short-term, 
psychodynamic, and systems oriented treatment models, Consultation to schools, commun ity and 
private organizations. 

Priva te Practice, Port Psychological Associates, Inc. (1 995-2014) Newburyport, MA 
Direct psychotherapy: active, shott-term, psychodynamic, and systems oriented treatment with 
individuals, couples, families, and groups. Consultation and supervision to agencies and therapists. 

Private Practice ( 1980-1985) Newton, MA 
Individual child and adult therapy , and family therapy 

Ad vance Program ( 1980-1983) Randolph, MA 
Clinical Director, a lternative high school for 35 emotionally disturbed adolescents and families . 

South Shore Mental Health Center ( 1979-1 980) Quincy, MA 
Coordinator, Germantown Outreach Effort. Primary therapist and administrative coordinator with 
respons ibilities inc luding consultation to three neighborhood centers and elementary school 
guidance personnel. 

Family Service Association ( 1974- 1979) Cincinnati , OH 
Clin ical Social Worker. Primary therapist; agency representative to community Association for 
Home-Care Agencies. 



Sheila J. Trieff, LICSW Page 2 

Related Professional Experience: 

Presenter/Leader," C ritical Incidence and Stress Management, Debriefing" (2000-present) 
Consultant and leader for designated groups managing critical incidents and trauma. 

Workshop Leader, "Success Strategies for Divorcing Parents" ( 1997-present) 
Developed and lead ongoing workshops and groups for divorcing and divorced parents, teaching 
stress reduction, conflict resolution skil ls, and child development through the process of separation 
and divorce. 

Presenter, "Children and Crier' , "Families and Crier', " Death a nd Dying" ( 1986-present) 
Consultant and guest lecturer on grief re lated topics; workshop leader for school and university 
systems, hospice organizations, church and service groups. 

South Shore Mental Health Center (1979-1983) 
Consultant, Emergency Service Team 

"Community Outreach: A Grassroots Approach "( 198 1) 
Paper presented at American Orthopsychiatric Association Annual Meeting 

Volunteer Activities: 

Facilitator, Women's Leadership Program, USA/Kenya exchange, ( 1999-200 I) 
Sister City USA/ Africa Organization ( 1995-present) 
YWCA Coalition Against Prejudice, Steering Comm ittee (1992-1 995) 
St. Paul's Episcopal Church, Vestry( l990-1 995) 
Girl Scout Leader ( 1990-1997) 
Newburyport Home Health Care, Board of Directors ( 1989-1 99 1) 
Moderator, Cable TV Healthwise Show ( 1985- 1987) 
Shared Caring Hospice, Chair ( 1987 -1989), Board of Directors ( 1985-1987) 

Professional Memberships: 

Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker, MA # 100244 

National Association ofSocial Workers 

REFER ENCES: Available upon request 

Quincy, MA 

N.Y., NY 



APPT111 06 24 19 

\ i I .. ; ·-. 
' I}' 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY, MAYOR 
• - . p ,. I ') 

~ u1.11 1 '-
. . ( 
..• ' _!: 3'-: 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

6o PLEASANT STREET - P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-46 5-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

President and Members of the CitJ~l!1uncil 
Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 1( 
June 11, 2019 CJ 
Re-AppointmentCD/ 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following named 
individual as a member of the Conservation Commission. This term 
will expire on May 31 , 2022. 

David B. Vine 
47 Marlboro Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



Education 

B.S., ~972, Civil Engineering, 
Worcester Polytechnic Institute 
M.S., ~975, Geotechnical Engineering, 
Universit y of Massachusetts 

Affi liations 

• American Society of Civil Engineers 
• Boston Society of Civil Engineers 
• International Societ y for Soi l 

Mechanics and Foundation 
Engineering Professional Engineer 

Areas of Special ization 

• Marine/Waterfront Engineering 
• Underwater Inspections/Evaluations 
• Planning & Feasibil ity Studies 
• Seawall and Dune Construction 
• Shoreline Stabilization 
• Dredging and Beach Nourishment 
• Value Engineering 

David B. Vine, P. E. 

Summary of Experience 

Mr. Vi ne has gained a broad ra nge of experience from the varied civi l engineering 

projects that he has been involved over t he last 45 years. He has been responsible for 
all phases of project development from feasibility studies, faci lity planning, 

permitting, subsurface investigations, design, resident inspection, construction 

management, and overall project management . Mr. Vine has also served as an expert 

witness and has represented public and private cl ients at conservation commissions 

and public meet ings throughout New England. Some of the projects on which he has 

worked incl ude: 

Relevant Project Experience 

Project Manager for many DCR-funded coast al struct ure projects, including Cashman 
Park Revetment and Plum Island Walkway in Newburyport, Gloucester seawal l 
repa irs, Fall River State Pier, Allerton Seawall in Hull, Salem New City Wha rf, South 
River Harborwalk and Wi llows Pa rk repai rs, Salisbury Reservation Seawall and Dune 
construction, and Fall River Boardwal k. 

Project Manager for many DCR-funded dredging projects throughout Massachusetts 
including t he Town of Cohasset (Cohasset Cove and Federa l Channel), Allerton Harbor 
Dredging, Pol pis Harbor Dredging and Beach Nourishment, Head of t he Harbor 
Dredging, Sengekontacket Pond Dredging and Beach Nourishment, Town of 
Hingham, Quincy Bay, and Belle Isle Inlet Dredging. 

Principal-in-Charge for feasibi lity and preliminary design for improvements at Consue 
Springs for the Town of Nantucket and the Nantu cket Land Council in 2005. 
Improvements are to include resolve to the Town drainage system and dredging to 
restore historic depths t o pond, which had filled in from excessive road runoff and 
Ph rag mites. 

Project Manager or Princ ipal in Charge for over 2 dozen repair, rehabi litation, and 
const ruction/reconstruct ion projects for the Massachusetts Port Authority (Massport) . 
Massport projects have included a $20 million reconst ruction of Conley Terminal Berth 
l2i a $lO mill ion (and $l5 million) construct ion of East Boston Piers Park Phases land 
2 i dredging consult ing on t he $6o mil lion Massport Berth and Navigation 
Improvement Projecti and t he $l.5 mil lion expansion of t he Logan Airport Wat er 
Transportation faci lity. 

Project Manager or Principal-in-Charge for water transportation projects throughout 
the East Coast, including current service upgrade projects for Mass port, the Cities of 
Salem Newburyport, and Beverly, Massachusetts. 

Served on a study committee for t he New York City Department of Transportat ion, as 
a marine specialist to parti cipate in a value engineering study and 6 day workshop on 
the impact of marine borers in New York Harbor and for design review for 
approximately $65 million of upcoming foundation const ruct ion proj ects including 
timber pi le protection against marine borers along the FDR and Harlem River Drives in 
Manhattan, and the Carrol Street Bridge over Gowanus Canal, and the Ocean Avenue 
Bridge over Sheepshead Bay in Brooklyn. 

Deputy Project Manager for the $40 mill ion Conley Terminal Berth l2 Expansion 



David B. Vine, P. E. 
Associate Pri ncipal 

© 2015 GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. Page I 2 



END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA 



TRANSFERS 



TRAN061EP_06_24_19 

CJ[lrY (0JF NJE~VJBHU[]RY1PO>JR 1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

EMERGENCY PREAMBLE 

Pursuant to Charter Section 2-9 (b) and as further defined in Section 1-7(7) an emergency exists due to 

the fact that the matter referenced in TRAN061_ 06_ 24_19, a transfer from the general fund school 

budget to the school lunch revolving fund, is time sensitive as the City Auditor must close the fiscal yea r 

on June 30, 2019. 

Therefore, the City Council hereby affirmatively declares that an emergency exists such that TRAN061_ 

06_ 24_19 may be voted upon at its first introduction to this Council. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 



TRAN061_06_24_19 

City of Newburyport ,_,;·.~ .· . · ". 1,. 

FY 2019 ~.~. --"~. ,..:. ~. ~ :, :. ;";';;·-

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUIE$:11 s .~;111: oe. 

Department: Newburyport Public Schools 
Submitted by: Sean Gallagher, Superintendent Date Submitted: 6/24/2019 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Available: 

SCH School Expenses YTD Bal : $ 4,065,515.43 
----------~-------------------
_0_13_0_0_0_02_-_53_2_0_1 ___________________ Category: _$ ____ _ 
$35,000.00 Trans 1/0: $ 
--~--------------------------- ------
The FY2019 school budget included a school lunch contingency to be 

transferred to the School Lunch Revolving Fund if needed. All interfund transfers are subject to approval 

of the Mayor and City Council .. 

Transfer From: 
Account Name SCHOOL LUNCH YTD Bal: $ ------
Account Number: 022-49700 Category: $ ------
Amount: $35,000.00 Trans 1/0: $ ------
Why are Funds Available: The transfer has been done in recent years to cover shortfalls within the food 

service budget. See attached report showing activity from FY201 0-present. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: 

&/18-/1 9 
<.a (I ~ J tc1 



School lunch Revolving Fund FY2010-2019 

FY2010 FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY201S FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 
ORG OBJECT ACCT DESCRIPTION Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Projected 
22 43700 Vendor Rebates $4,840 $3,825 $1,518 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
22 43710 Mise Receipts $41,400 $48,355 $20,060 $2,593 $7,459 $8,023 $7,762 $5,916 $6,692 $5,565 
22 43720 Cafeteria Receipts $528,556 $565,729 $574,319 $425,301 $520,970 $541,036 $562,510 $532,239 $534,682 $551,838 

Total Receipts $574,796 $617,909 $595,897 $427,894 $528,428 $549,060 $570,272 $538,155 $541,374 $557,404 

22 46901 State Reimbursement $9,040 $9,262 $18,822 $7,459 $9,490 $42,215 $8,455 $8,324 $7,293 $7,074 
22 46902 Federa l Reimbursement $97,542 $103,522 $101,378 $84,070 $125,860 $71,410 $117,456 $120,557 $112,421 $121,778 

Total Reimb ursement s $106,582 $112,784 $120,200 $91,529 $135,350 $113,625 $125,911 $128,881 $119,713 $128,852 

Total Receipts+ Reimbursements $681,378 $730,693 $716,097 $519,423 $663,779 $662,685 $696,183 $667,037 $661,087 $686,255 

22 49700 Transfers in from General Fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $0 $42,000 $20,000 $35,000 

Total Revenue $681,378 $730,693 $716,097 $519,423 $663,779 $712,685 $696,183 $709,037 $681,087 $721,255 

22 52000 Expe nditures ($669,687) ($646,414) ($700,570) ($656,490) ($641,452) ($671,621) ($707,423) ($720,350) ($707,334) ($695,352) 

Net Income (before transfers) $11,691 $84,278 $15,527 ($137,067) $22,326 ($8,937) ($11,240) ($53,314) ($46,246) ($9,097) 

Ending Fund Balance $9,085 $93,363 $108,890 ($28,177) ($5,851) $35,213 $23,973 $12,659 ($13,587) $12,316 

*as of June 12, 2019 



TRAN062EP_06_24_19 

ClrlrY <OlF NlE~VJB,lU[]R YJPO>JR..lf' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

EMERGENCY PREAMBLE 

Pursuant to Charter Section 2-9 (b) and as further defined in Section 1-7(7) an emergency exists due to 

the fact that the matter referenced in TRAN062_ 06_ 24_19, a transfer from the paid parking fund to the 

parking operat ing budget, is time sensitive as the City Auditor must close the fiscal year on June 30, 

2019. 

Therefore, the City Council hereby affirmatively declares that an emergency exists such that TRAN062_ 

06_ 24_19 may be voted upon at its first introduction to this Council. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 



TRAN062 06 24 19 
! :· . . ; - - ..: , r r , . :... 

City of Newburyport tJ;_:·;_ v .. :·: -·-i . j·· ~~ 

FY2019 r:;.Jll: : ~~ t.:-Jil:O~. 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST 

Department: Parking 
------~------------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Richard B. Jones, Parking Clerk Date Submitted: 6/24/2019 

Transfer From: 

Account Name Paid Parking Fund YTD Bal: $ 1,130,331.42 

Account Number: 2739-59600 Category: $ __;_ ____ _ 
Amount: $25,000.00 Trans 1/0: $ (311,500.00) 
Why are Funds Available: This fund is a receipts reserved for appropriation account. _Funding sources 

include parking fees, violations and parking permits. YTD balance reflects all FY19 budgeted expenditures 

for the parking program, parking-related debt service and YTD transfers. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Needed: 

PKGCreditCardFees YTDBal: $ (17,108.01) ---------------------------------
01293002-53802 Category: $ 5,225.60 
~~--~-------------------------
$25,000.00 Trans 1/0: $ 
--~----------------------------- -~-----
Estimates were used to build the FY19 budget; the first year of operating 

the parking program outside of the former revolving fund. This transfer will increase the FY19 appropriation 
for this line item to $62, 400; $70, 000 is budgeted for FY20. Historical costs were used to build the budget 

estimate, however due to higher utilization of credit cards and increased parking rates, the fees have 

increased. The Parking Clerk is working with the Treasurer to evaluate different merchant service providers. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

Date: 

Date: 



COMM164 06 24 19 - - -
LATE FILE 

Dear Jared, 

I'm writing to you as the Chair of th e Planning & Development committee of the City Council. 

I am a Newburyport citizen residing at 189-191 High Street. I am concerned about two issues concerning 
process integrity and transparency within City Hall . My concerns are associated with matters in front of 
the ZBA and the MA Land Court relating to an Application for Special Permit by 193 High Street. 

Ultimately, my experience dealing with resources within City Hall- namely the Planning & Development 
department and the ZBA - range from what appears to be simple cronyism to mismanagement to 
possibly illegal activities to negate a decision by the ZBA. 

My immediat e concern is that the City plans to ask the MALand Court to remand a Decision back to the 
ZBA based on weak and/or manufactured grievances by the Applicant/Plaintiff's attorney which are not 
sufficient to warrant a request from the City to remand the Decision . 

This letter separates my concerns into (2) sections: 

1. Th e City's intent to request a remand of the Decision back to the ZBA. 
2. Mismanagement, factual inaccuracies, and possible criminal activity is coming out of the 

Planning & Development department. 

1. The City's intent to request a remand of the Decision back to the ZBA. 

The issues begin with an application for a Special Permit for Non-Conformities filed by Hebbelinck 
Realty, LLC at 193 High Street. The Applicant's attorney is Lisa Mead. 

I am a direct-abutter. I am also the president of the 189-191 High Street Condominium Trust, and in 
total, I represent (4) directly abutting households in the ZBA public hearings. 

In the first iteration of the Appl ication for a Special Permit, Hebbelinck Realty, LLC (Applicant) sought to 

create a 50+ paved parking lot at the rear of t he property as well as construct an oversized garage. The 
ZBA bifurcated the Application in late March, and the Board denied the request to create a paved 
parking area for the funeral business (over an existing, unpermitted and unprotected parking area). A 
suit was filed by the Applicant in Land Court to appeal the Decision on the parking lot. The Applicant 
submitted the appeal late, and the grievances within the complaint focus on improprieties with the ZBA 
process. 

Multiple abutters have learned that the Decision is at-risk as the City plans to request that the Land 
Court remand the Decision back to the ZBA. 

Attorney Mead's Land Court complaint offers (5) counts as the Cause for Action. I am not an attorney; 
however, I have provided my perspective and commenta ry for each count for the causes for action. As 
you will see, none of the counts are substantive in terms of conveying any negligence or malfeasance by 
the City towards the Applicant. The procedural lapses the Applicant decries in the complaint- executed 
or merely discussed -were for the benefit of the Applicant. 

r 



Cause of Action- Count I 

Paragraph #48 - "General Laws c. 231A, § 1, authorizes "binding declarations of right, duty, status and 
other legal relations sought thereby ... in any case in which an actual controversy has arisen." An actual 
controversy exists between the plaintiff and the Board because the Board, without authority, 1) 
unilaterally bifurcated the Application for the Project and 2) issued the Decision while the public hearing 
was still open." 

Ms. Mead is mistaken in her claim. My recollection and that of other attendees is that the Applicant's 
attorney gladly accepted the bifurcation of the Application. Such an approach was likely the only way for 
Ms. Mead to keep the application 'alive' for her client. Ms. Mead seemed visibly shaken and flustered by 
the Board's discovery of the illegal use of a gravel lot for the funeral business (which the Aois 
documented in the Application) . If voted on as a single decision, the entirety of the Application would 

likely have been denied. 

There are attendees, including multiple City councilors, at that ZBA meeting that witnessed Ms. Mead's 
acceptance of Mr. Ramsdell's proposal to bifurcate the Application.ppCertainly the Board must dispute 
this claim . Th e meeting minutes relate no protestations from the Applicant's att"orney during the process 

of bifurcation. 

The claim is also stated earlier in the Lan·d Court complaint: 

Paragraph #32- "The Board voted to bifurcate the Application. The relate assent [sic] of the Applicant 
was neither sought nor given." 

Rather than capitulate and annul the Decision, the City must aggressively dispute Ms. Mead's claim here 
as mistaken and factually incorrect. If Ms. Mead believes the Board did not possess the power to 
bifurcate t he Application, then her reticence and inaction regarding the bifurcation is the source of harm 

to her client. 

Ms. Mead's Land Court complaint also states: 

Paragraph #31- "Chair Edward Ramsdell expressed his discomfort with separating the Application and 
voting solely on the garage." 

Based on my recollection, and the recollection of others, Ms. Mead's claims are mistaken. While Mr. 
Ciampetti made the motion to bifurcate the Application, Mr. Ramsdell was the first on the Board to 
present the procedural option. Mr. Ramsdell was pleased to pursue bifurcation and never argued 
against it. Mr. Ram sdell, like the other Board members, was uncomfortable voting on the garage 
because t here was no rea l attention paid to it in the arguments by the Applicant or the abutters as the 
paved parking lot was a significant point of consternation across all attendees. The minutes of the 

meeting captured this incorrectly. 

Mr. Ramsdell is the Chair of the Board, with significant tenure on the Board, and would not likely be 
dissuaded by the other Board members if he opposed the motion. Many abutters seemed angry with 
Mr. Ramsdell as he worked to salvage some form of a positive outcome on behalf of the Applicant and 

Ms. Mead when he offered bifurcation. 



In Paragraph #37, Ms. Mead writes, "The Board never voted to issue two separate decisions for the one 
Application before it." 

The bi furcation of the Application into (2) discrete applications made the intent to issue (2) decisions 
implicit. Ms. Mead suggest s that the correct process after bifurcation is to 'bundle' separate decisions 
into a single decision once both decisions are final. This suggestion is not only il logica l; it is unfair to 
whichever side a decision favors because it effectively lengthens t he time for an appeal. Ms. Mead's 
recommended process, which lacks a reference to the NZO or MA General Law to support the assertion, 
extends her client's time to appeal from 20 days to over 100 days. That's because the second Application 
is stil l open for public hearings and the next ZBA meeting is on July 9th- with no guarantee there wi ll 
not be additional continuances. July gth is 106 days from the Board's Decision to deny the Applicant's 

request for a Special Permit to create a commercial parking lot. 

Bottomline: Ms. Mead agreed to the bifurcation of her client's Application. The claim is false and should 
not move the City to remand the Decision back to the ZBA. 

Moreover, Ms. Mead's claim does not cite the provenance of her argument that procedural/apses 
occurred or that the ZBA is not empowered to do such. The lack of any referenceable ordinance, law, or 
City documentation about the ZBA bifurcation should not cause the City to pursue a remand. 

Th ere appears to be sufficient case law showing that a lack of adherence to civil procedures is not 
enough to extend the period for appeal. 

NB. At a Planning & Development committee meeting, Ms. Mead proactively suggested a bifurcated 

approach to a decision relating to 102-104 High Street LLC. 

https://www .cityofnewbu ryport.com/sites/newbu ryportma/files/m inutes/pb 04-04-18 l.pdf 

Cause of Action -Count II 

Paragraph #54- "The Board's denial of the special permit upon vocal opposition by the City Council 
member, notwithstanding his status as an abutter, constitutes bias, partiality, and/ or prejudgment in 
violation of Article 29 of the Declaration of Rights and deprived the Plaintiff of due process." 

In my opinion, the councilor's conversations, as an abutter, does not represent an appeal to any 
adjudicatory powers in t he matters in front of the ZBA. 

Ironically, we abutters can point to conferences with the Chair of the ZBA outside of a public hearing. 

Bottomline: Th e officia/(s) do not possess quasi-adjudicatory powers in ZBA business. This argument is a 
distraction as the initial/etters of support from City officials were logical fallacies presented to support 
the Application. The letters offered were 'Appeals to False Authority' as the City officials are not experts 
on traffic analysis patterns or what qualities of a paved lot make a property 'safer.' Seemingly every 
property within the City would be made safer if the City outlawed backyard lawns in favor of paved lots 
for improved access by emergency vehicles. 



Cause of Action- Count Ill 

Paragraph #56- "The Chair of the Board, Mr. Ramsdell, acknowledged that the Decision issued in error 
and that the Decision would be withdrawn." 

Paragraph #57- "The Plaintiff, in reliance, did not appeal the April 2nd, 2019 Decision, believing that said 
Decision was a nullity." 

Paragraph #58- "It is unjust and unreasonable for the Board to recognize and enforce a Decision that 1) 
never should have issued, and 2) was to be withdrawn. WHEREFORE this Honorable Court is requested to 
annul the Board's Decision on the basis that the Board is estopped from recognizing and enforcing a 
decision that issued in error, where the Plaintiff relied on the Chair of the Board's represe ntation that 
the Decision would be withdraw n. " 

Also earl ier in the complaint, Paragraph #41 it is stated: "Mr. Ramsdell confirmed that counsel was 

correct, that the Decision had improperly issued, and that he would ensure that the Decision was 

withdrawn." 

Mr. Ramsdell's ad hoc opinion that the Board's vote was 'improper' does not mean the vote or Decision 
is improper. Mr. Ramsdell has no right or power to have the Decision withdrawn outside of a public 
hearing. Ms. Mead, as a former mayor and as the area's pre-eminent land use attorney with 
considerable business in front of t he City, likely understands t hat Mr. Ramsdell has no such power to 
withdraw the Decision without a public hearing. These appear to be crocodile tears. 

Ms. Mead's complaint is late because she relied on Mr. Ramsdell in an ad hoc conversation, outside of a 
publ ic hearing, and accepted his inappropriate assurances to withdraw the Decision. The injury to the 

Applicant is a belated appeal. 

Bottom line: The Applicant's dissatisfaction with Mr. Ramsdell's inability to circumvent City processes 
and the laws of the Commonwealth are not the predicate which compels the City to remand the Decision 
back to the ZBA. The abutters and the citizens of Newburyport are the injured parties to these 
backchannel communications and conferences. 

Cause of Action- Count IV 

Paragraph #60. "The Decision incorrectly identifies the Applica tion as a petition for a Dimensional 
Variance, incorrectly cites G. L. c. 40A, § 10, relative to variances as the Board's authority for denying the 
Application, and incorrectly identifies the zoning district in which the property is located as the R2 
district, when in fact the property is located in the HSR-B district. WHEREFORE, this Honorable Court is 
asked to annul the Board's Decision denying the Plaintiff a special permit to construct a formal paved 
parking lot on its property as the Decision is ambiguous and erroneous." 

Bottom line: 

A scrivener's error seems insufficient grounds for the Land Court to annul the Decision or for the City to 
seek a remand. Please note, the scrivener's error cited in the Applicant's complaint about identifying the 



zoning district as 'R2' instead of 'HSR-B' was also made by Ms. Mead throughout numerous iterations of 
the Application for a Special Permit to the City. 

NB. Ms. Mead identified a scrivener's error in a previously granted Special Permit relating to a mixed
use property at 114-118 Merrimac Street. There was no argument by Ms. Mead, or her opposition, to 
annul the Special Permit because of the error. 

https://www. cityofnewbu ryport.com/sites/newbu ryportm a/files/m inutes/m inutes
f i le/zba minutes 02-23-16.pdf 

Cause of Action -Count V 

Paragraph #62- "The Board's denial of a special permit as to the parking lot provides as the sole basis 
therefor abutters' concerns regarding vehicular lights and the impact on abutting properties, despite the 
fact that the abutters produced no evidence reflecting the proposed conditions that they would be 
harmed by light pollution and failed to rebut Mr. Sawyer's evidence that the proposed 6-foot high solid 
panel fence would block vehicle headlights from shining onto abutting properties." 

Paragraph #63- "The Decision provides that "evidence was presented" that the proposed parking lot 
was not in conformity with the neighborhood and that the change would be substantially more 
detrimental to the neighborhood, without any explanation whatsoever in the Decision as tQ what 
evidence the Board considered in making its finding ." 

Paragraph #64- "The Board's denial of a special permit for the construction of a formal paved parking 
lot and its ground(s) therefor are unreasonable, arbitrary and capricious, erroneous, unsupported by 
substantial evidence, and beyond its authority. WHEREFORE, this Honorable Court is asked to annul the 
Board's Decision denying the Plaintiff a special permit to construct a formal paved parking lot on its 
property and order that the Board approve the parking lot as proposed." 

Bottom line: These arguments do not present the entirety of the Board's Decision. The Board stated 
confidently (unanimously} in the public hearing that it found that a large paved commercia/lot was 
injurious to the intent and guidance of the HSR-B district. The Board also cited, in the ZBA meetings and 
meeting minutes, that the existence of the unpermitted grave/lot used for parking for attendees of 
funeral services also did not allow them to support the paved commercial parking lot. Once the ZBA 
made this Decision, I requested zoning enforcement for the use of the lot for parking for the funeral 
business. The City found that the use is illegal. 

Closing- The Applicant's (S) causes for action lack the substance t o cause t he City to fear an adverse 
decision. Th ere are no counts which compel the City to request th at the Decision be remanded back to 
the ZBA. 

My perception is t hat the City's stated goal to remand the Decision back to the ZBA is not a preventative 
action to avoid having the Land Court choose the same outcome. I believe the Land Court, if allowed, 
would deny the appeal based on its late filing. 

I sent an email t o my councilor Heather Shand and (2) At -Large councilors (Vogel and Khan) where 1 

voice these concerns about the process and a potential remand of t he Decision. Ms. Shand was 



responsive (as she always is). Neither Vogel or Khan responded to my email. However, Councilor Vogel 

did send my emai l to the Mayor. The Mayor responded directly to me with: 

"In regards to the High St. situation, I have played NO role in any decisions that have been. My 
understanding is they were procedural errors, problems with timelines and notice as well as errors 
inadvertently included in the ZBA decision. The City DID NOT reverse any decision. The attorney for the 
funeral home filed in land court and will state whatever arguments he/she believes are the strongest for 
their client. We have seen the land court remand cases back to the appropriate Board when there are 
these types of errors. Our city solicitor believed the land court would do so and moved forward to 
essentially get the procedure(s) correct by a remand to the ZBA." 

I hope that KP Law can provide to you examples of such procedural errors resulting in a remand. I don't 
believe they have done so. 

When I requested to see t he copy of the KP Law opinion sha red with the ZBA, Jennifer Blanchet told me 
that the KP Law opinion woul d not be shared with the public. I believe that the public has a right to 
access legal opinions issued to persons within municipal government and that these opinions would be 

filed with t he Planning & Development department and/or the City Clerk's office. 

The City may wish to protect against legal action from the Applicant relating to procedural lapses. That is 
an understandable concern but the City should not annul the Decision thinking that the annulment will 
obviate the threat of litigation. We abutters can prove real harm, which is documented in the Land 
Court claim. We can point to inappropriate communication, concerted efforts by City employees to 
misinform us about the Decision, and, the removal of the Decision from the office of the City Clerk (see 
Section 2 of this letter). 

Requested action(s) to the Planning & Development committee- The City must abandon any 

pursuit to have the Decision remanded to the ZBA and request a motion to dismiss the Applicant's 

appeal based on the lateness of the submission. 

2. Mismanagement, factual inaccuracies and possible criminal activity coming 
out of the Planning & Development department 

I have visited the Planning and Development Department no fewer than (6) times since the first ZBA 
meeting for this Application (December 2018). I engaged t he department to check on any additions to 
the master folder re lating to the Application and to di scuss a zoning enforcement request pertaining to 
the Applicant's illegal use of their backyard for parking for the business (the City decided in favor of my 
request for enforcement). The only way to describe my experience with the Planning & Development 
department is 'disenfranchising'. 

Issue 1- Paragraph #44 of the Land Court Complaint, Ms. Mead states "On May 1st, 2019, counsel 
received an electronic mail message from Ms. Boisvert in which she acknowledged that she tried to pull 
the Decision, but was informed that she could not do so as it had already been stamped as received by 
the Clerk's Office. " 

On April 25th, 2019, I visited the City Clerk to get a copy of the first Decision of t he bifurcated 
Application. There was no Decision on file in the City Clerk's office. I was told if a Decision is not in the 



Clerk's office, a Decision was likely never written or filed. I was advised by the City Clerk's office to visit 
the Planning department. When I asked for a copy of the ZBA decision in the Planning Department, I was 
told by Jen Blanchet and Diane Boisvert that the letter of Decision I received in the mail- received on 
Apri l 2nd, 2019- was sent to abutters in error. M s. Blanchet and Ms. Boisvert told me that the Board 
never intended to issue (2) Decisions (one for each Appl ication after the bifurcation). Later that day, 
disappointed and shocked, I sent an email to Ms. Boisvert (text in red are the actual emails) : 

From: cmsmailer@civicplus.com (mailto:cmsmailer@civicplus.com] 
Sent: April25, 2019 12:25 PM 
To: Dianne Boisvert 
Subject: [Newburyport MA] Notes from the ZBA meeting held on 3/26/2019 {Sent by Eric Goodness, 
ERIC.GOODN ESS@Gmail.com) 

Hi Diane, 
Th anks for your t ime today. 

The revelation that the ZBA has not filed a decision even after: 

1. Splitting the Application for a special permit from 193 High Street 
2. Voting on one of the split applications and then voting to continue the 
other newly split Application; and, 
3. Receiving a letter from the City telling (some of) the abutters that the 
fi rst Application was denied. 

I'd have (2) requests: 

1. I'd like to get a copy of the notes from the ZBA meeting held on 3/26/2019 
relating to 193 High Street. This is for our review and for our attorney. If 
I need to come in to get copies I am happy to do so. Let me the process to 
get this informa tion. 
2. I'd like a copy of the document that provides the authority for, and 
governs, how the Board is able to split an application for a special permit 
and defer filing a decision after a Board vote and an announcement to 
abutters. If this source document is available online, please provide the 
special sections where I can f ind the relevant information. 

Kind regards, 
EFG 

Eric F. Goodness 
189 High Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 
+1 978-289-0829 

M s. Boisvert responded: 

Dianne Boisvert <DBoisvert@cityofnewburyport.com> 



Apr 25, 2019, 3:06PM 

to ERIC.GOODNESS@Gmai l.com 

Hi Eric, 
As I mentioned to you earlier, I mailed out the "notification of decision " prematurely to abutters as a 
matter of routine right after the meeting. The form letter indicated that a written decision was on f i le 
w ith the Clerk's office, which was mislead ing as the Board has not yet issued it yet. A written decision 
has not been filed, just the "notification of decision". It was to let the abutters know that that portion of 
the hearing would no longer be discussed at the continued public hearings. I apologize for the confusion 
this has caused. It's the Board's intention to issue one decision that encompasses both requests once 
the public hearing is closed. 

I don't believe a document exists that provides the Board with authority to bifurcate an application, 
though I'm not sure a specific document is legally necessary or if it's just an ability of law. 

Attached are the minutes f rom the hearing on 3/26. I will be out of the office until Monday morning if 
you have any questions. 

Dianne Boisvert 
Office Coordinator 
Office of Planning and Development 
60 Pleasant Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 
978-465-4400 

Based on the Land Court claim, it seems that Ms. Boisvert was not truthful to me in-person or in-writing. 
No citizen can expect to conduct proper due diligence to protect their interests if City resources are not 
trustworthy. The Applicant's La nd Court complaint states that Ms. Boisvert attempted to pull the 
Decision but that she was unsuccessful. However, someone was successful because the physical copy of 
the certified Decision was missing from both the City Clerk's office and the Plann ing & Development 
department on Apri l 251

h. In the Mayor's response to me th at I cited earlier, the following statement is 
made about the missing Decision: 

"In regards to the original decision and scrivener's error, the employee was trying to correct the mistake 
but there are errors and concern regarding the employee's judgment and actions and the city is 
conducting a personnel investigation." 

Th e attempted removal of a ZBA Decision is more than a personnel issue. Additionally, the successful 
remova l of the Decision, by whomever, is li kely a criminal act for which there has been no satisfactory 
explanation or communication to the abutters. There hasn't been an explanation about the false 

narrative from the Planning & Development department employees about the Decision, and, we've had 
no explanat ion of how the Decision was removed and who removed it. I reach ed out to Andy Port with 

an email seeking answers for our unanswered questions, and he has not responded to my inquiry. 

After reading Paragraph #44 that relates Ms. Boisvert's attempt to pull the Decision, and because of the 

actual disappearance of the Decision from City Hall files, I believe that the abutters deserve to know: 



• Who directed Ms. Boisvert to pull the Decision from the Clerk's office? 
• Who did pull the Decision from the Clerk's office? 

• Why was a story fabricated that the Decision letter sent to abutters was sent in error, and that 
the ZBA never int ended to issue (2) Decisions for the bifurcated SP application? 

• Who directed t he story be told to abutters? 

I hope your committee can investigate and find the answers to these questions. 

Issue 2 - The Planning & Development department no longer feels like a trusted entity to steward the 

remaining Application through the ZBA process. 

Paragraph #41- "Mr. Ramsdell informed counsel that he had been confused and that he should not have 
issued the Decision. Counsel pointed out that the 'Decision could not issue as the public hearing was still 
open and no vote had occurred to issue two separate decisions, and, further, that the Decision was 
wrong in regard to its references to a variance. Mr. Ramsdell confirmed that counsel was correct, that 
the Decision had improperly issued, and that he would ensure that the Decision was withdrawn. " 

I sent an email to Andy Port about Mr. Ramsdell's communications wit h Ms. Mead. Similarly, he never 
responded to those questions. 

There have been other impediment s dealing with t he Planning & Development department. When 
another abutter and I went int o t he depart ment to check on a request for zoning enforcement, Ms. 
Blanchet admonished us for 'wasting City resour~es' by pursuing zoning enforcement. Unless I'm 
mistaken, zon ing enforcement requests is her raison d' etre within the depart ment. For the ot her 
abutter and me, such a comment created a hostile and biased environment. [[ Paragraph #41 is true, 
then there should be serious discussions within City Hall regarding the appropriateness of any 
communications with quasi-adjudicatory personnel with any interested parties outside of public 
hearings. Similarly, serious consi deration of t he actions of staff within the Planning & Development 

department w ith continued access to files for this Appl ication. 

A final word -I did not want to write t his letter. However, circumstances have forced us to reach out t o 
you and our representatives . I hope you agree that disturbing events have occurred wit hin the Plann ing 
& Development department and the ZBA. I hope you and your committee can convey my concerns, and 
t he interests of other abutters, to the Department and the broader City Council to seek answers and 
remedy t he situation. I also hope that you recognize that the Decision should not be remanded back to 

the ZBA. 

Thanks for your attention to these matters. I have also reached out to t he other Planning & 
Development committee members. 

Kind regards, 

Eric Goodness 
189 High Street 
+1 (978) 289-0829 

0 cc: 
Heather Shand 

Larry Giunt a 



Re: [Ext]Re: [Ext]Issues relating to an Application for SP and 
Land Court Appeal by 193 High Street. 
Jared Eigerman 
Sent:Monday, June 24, 2019 6:23 PM 
To: Eric Goodness [eric.goodness@gmail.com] 

Thank you. 

Jared Eigerman, City Council , Ward 2 

-------- Original message --------
From: Eric Goodness <eric.goodness@gmail.com> 
Date: 6/24/19 4:44PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: Jared Eigerman <ffiigerman@CityofNewburyport.com> 
Subject: [Ext]Re: [Ext]Issues relating to an Application for SP and Land Court 
Appeal by 193 High Street. 

external e-mail use caution opening 
Hi Jared, 
I've not heard back from my attorney but the intent of this document , as stated 
in the document, is to share our story with the broader City Council. 

The only public shaming I fear is that NBPT is witness to my horrendous 
grammar when I'm writing in an agitated state. 

To address that fear, I've spent a bit of time to clean up some very poor writing. 
Attached is my version 6 which I offer you to share with the Council. 

Kind regards, 
EFG 

On Mon , Jun 24,2019 at 3:30PM Eric Goodness <eric .goodness@gmail.com> 
wrote: 
Thanks for the consideration , Jared. I am going to bounce it off my attorney 
and will return to you ASAP. He just returned from the Azores so he is a little 
behind . 

On Mon, Jun 24,2019 at 3:00PM Jared Eigerman 
<ffii german @cityofnewburyport.com> wrote: 
Mr. Goodness: 



I th ink I need to share your email with all Councillors , publicly. Please confirm 
that you understand that this will become a public record. 

Jared Eigerman, City Council, Ward 2 

-------- Oricrinal messaae --------o b 

From: Eric Goodness <~oodness@gmail.com> 

Date: 6/24/19 2:10PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: Jared Eigerman <ffiigerman@CityofNewburyport.com> 
Subject: [Ext]lssues relating to an Application for SP and Land Court Appeal 
by 193 High Street. 

external e-mail use caution opening 
Hi Jared , 
I'm concerned about the City's plan to have a decision remanded back to the 
ZBA. I'm also concerned about activities within the Planning and Development 
department. 

I've enumerated my perspective and concerns in the attached letter. 

Kind regards, 
EFG 

Eric Goodness 
189 High Street 
+ 1 (978) 289-0829 

EFG 

EFG 



APPOINTMENTS 
SECOND READING 



SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 

• APPT1 04 06 10 19 Shei la Taintor 10 Dexter St Tree Commission 411 /2022 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. 



APPOINTMENTS FIRST READING
REGULAR AGENDA 



APPTl 08EP 06 24 19 

CJ[lrY O lF NlE~VlBHU[]R. YJPO>l[{. 1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

June 24, 2019 

EMERGENCY PREAMBLE 

Pursuant to Charier Section 2-9 (b) and as furiher defined in Section 1-7(7) an emergency ex ists 
due to the fact that the matter referenced in APPT108EP _06_24_ 19, that is the appointment of 
Patricia Moore to the Newburypori Redevelopment Authority, is time-sensitive due to the 
pending Home Rule Petition in the Massachusetts Legislature relating to the dissolution of the 
Authority. 

Therefore, the City Council hereby affinnatively declares that an emergency exists such that 

Rule 12A be waived and APPT108EP _06_24_ 19 may be voted upon at its first introduction to 

this Council. 

Councillor Ban·y N . Connell 



APPT108 06 24 19 - - -

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
OFFICE OF THE MAYORi ~ . . .. 'v , , , . ~/\ 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY, MAY.o 1~., 1 17 
,... ...... 

1 
. 

..., ... !.. t' ,1 .): J 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Go PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

,Jl 
rJ 

President and Members o~~ty Council 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor \0 
June 17, 2019 

Subject: Appointment 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as a member of the Newburyport 
Redevelopment Authority to fulfill an unexpired term 
beginning on May 8, 2017 and which will expire on May 8, 
2022. 

Patricia Moore 
67 Curzon Mill Road 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



Patricia Moore ••• 
li7 Cu1zou \!ill Hoad • :\l'whurypon , \1.\ 0 I C).)() • l'ho ul': (!17X) ~:1!1-!1 II i • E-\ !ail: mpmoorl' l lilmac.c·om 

Prolile 

Exte nsive expe1ience, in both the public and private sectors, 11i1h hucll{etinl{, developing liuancial controls and executing long range linancial 

modeling li>r organi;~A1tions with annual budgets of !:i!iOm lo S200m. Skilled al managing the process across deparlme1 11s lines, advising 011 

l()recasling and best practices. Prolicienl in holh a PC ami Mac e nvi ronment will1 advanced knowledge of Microsoli Excel and PowerPoinl, 

Quickbooks and Microsoh \1\lord. 

Prol'c~sional Experience 

Fitta tKe Director- Tm111 or\ \ 'euham , i\'lassachusctls Present 

• Respo nsible fo r complete linancial oversight and m;UJageme nt lor town o peratio ns. 

• Serve as bo th T reasurer and Tax Collecto r as well as Finance Direc'lor 

• Hesponsible lor ll1e annual operating and capital budget prepa ration. 

• Oversee Human Resources function aJl(l manage all hcndils administration. 

Finance Direclor- Tml'll or Kittery, Maine 20 17-20 IR 

• Direct <Uid coordinate alllinancial aclivities of the town includ ing accounts paya ble, payroll , Lreasury and collections. 

• Manage ll1e investment ol' to1111 funds to ensure maximum re lum with minimal risk. 

• Senior advisor to lhe T o1111 Manager reg<mling ll1e daily operational and linancial management of the !own. 

• Participate in negotiations 11~111 the unions and develop models to determine the cost of various negotiation sceuarios. 

• Develop linancial studies and plans to monito r operations and provide monll1ly lim~casls to review operations and iden tily areas ll1atwarrant 

more dclailed locus. 

• Hesponsible lor ll1e annual operating and capital budget preparation. 

• Responsible 1()1' the year end audit process and preparation. 

• Oversee the Human Resources limrtion lo r the to1n1. 

Chid' Administrati1·e ( ) J'Iiccr- City or 1'\c1rhuryport , l\ lassadtusclls 20 I (i-20 17 

• Facilitated Lhe opera lions o f t.he city in accorda nce with City O rdin;u1ces, C ity Charte r and all stale am i fed eral laws. 

• Served as liaison between the mayor and department heads and worked lo resolve issues requiring ll1e Mayor's altenLion. 

• Setved as Mayor's representative at all City Council meetings and worked 11~ 1l 1 City Councilors to advance ll1e Mayor's agenda. 

• l'erlo rmed linancial and operational analysis l(>r Mayor and City Council as requested. 

• Developed ;umual operating and capital budgets in concert with the Finance Directo r. 

• Se1ved as Mayor's representative in all union negotiations, developing linancial plans throughout proceedings. 

• Responded to inquiries and addressed any issues rai sed hy residents. 

• He presented ll1e Mayor hy serving on various hoards and commissions. 

• Served as Chicl' Prom re me nl O !licer lo r the city and successfully completed the initial courses lor Massachusells Public Purchasing 

Prolcssional O llicer (MCPPO) cerli lication ll m>ugh tl1e Massachusells Inspector Gene•~tl 's ollice. 

Budg'CI Orticcr- TOI\11 or Lcxing1oll , i\lassadntsctls 20 I J.-'20 Hi 

• Coordinated and managed the annual budget development process lor the Capital and Operating budgets totaling in excess of $200 million. 

• Developed and maintained systems used lo r budget devclopmc nl including templates and submission lorms. 

• Monitored and analyzed annu;tl budgets ll1roughoul the liscal year working 11~th Senior Management <tnd sta ir to iclen li!y and address areas 

o r concem. 

• Hespondecl lo linancial inquiries from stair, management, commillec members and residents. 

• Develo ped models used lo calculate ll~t· e llcct of co llective harg<tining scenarios and costed out multi-year <·on tract selllemcnls. 



Patricia Moore ••• 
• Worked with Finance Director ami Tm111 Manal\"er in the preparation of Power Poin t presentations lor l3udgel Summi t Meetings held 

l]Iroughoul th e budget rycle. 

• Provided analytical support f(.>r the development and review of pro!.,•Tams and policies alfcc tinl\" the budl\"el. 

• Prepared regula r and ad hoc reports k >r senior management, prognm administrators and boards and commiltees. 

Business :Ylanager/ Accountan t - \ 'oidsp<lll Technologies, Salem, Massachuset ts 20 11-20 I 1 

• Responsible lor all arcounting funrtions and financial analysis J(>r small start-up com pany including cuslomizinl\" Q uirkbooks application to 

properly model costs and track revenue f(>r com plex indusl1ial produrls. 

• Created inven tory costing model lor propriet;uy product, manal\"ing multi ple loca lion invenlory production and valuation. 

• Managed the logistics o r delive1y o r raw malerials to production site and fin ished product to customers. 

• Processed all accounts payable and arcounl receivable items and performed monthly hank. 

Chairperson, Tom1 or Lynnlicld Finance Commillee - Lytudicld , Massachusetts I <)~J7-200H 

• Worked will1 To11~1 Administrator to develop annual lo11~ 1 budget. 

• Desig11ed ;md published Annual To11~1 \<\!arrant book. 

• Served as Chairperson of" U1e rmnmillee lor 5 years and was responsible J(>r addressing queslions to U1e committee al Tm,~J Meeting or 

du1ing Public Hearings. 

• As Chairperson , worked with Town Administrator and Selectmen to gel re-zoning approved lor major commercial and retail 

development, Marked Street, Lynnfield. H osted and mediated community meetings will! develope r to address citizen concerns. 

Business Manager- Houghton Minlin Comp;uJ~' . Bosto11, Massachusetts UJ~J 1-1 ~J<) il 

• Repo rted directly Lo th e President and Chief Information O !Iicer and worked d ireclly will1 divisio n heads in coordinating the budget 

pl;u1s lor the elementary and college lc:xlhook divisions, tl1e retail trade group, and the informatio n teclmology publishing group. 

• Prepared and managed large budgels including corporate led lllology, m rporale distrihulion, and execulive ollices lor U1e company totali ng 

over S45 million in annual opera t in~\" expenses. T hese divisions encompassed geographic regions across ll1e United Stales. 

• Developed and implemented several processes aimed at allocating corporate overhead to U1e various operating divisions. 

Se11ior Fin;uH"ial Analyst -Houghton Minlin Company, Boston Massachusetts I ~JX9- I <J~) I 

• He ported lo the Director or Corporate Finance. Hesponsihle i(>r Ule coordination or annual hudgeL~ and long-range plans i(>r all operating 

di,~sions. 

• Prepared monll1ly ami ;mnual l<>recasls or operations in order to identif)' areas or spending concerns ami presented these results to 

m;magemenl. 

Regional Budget Manager- Bank or Ne11· FuglatHI, Boston, Massachusclts I <JXR-1 <JW) 

• Developed U1e annual budget preparation hook distr ibuted lo division heads to aid in U1e annual hudgel development. 

• Directed annual budget "kick-oil" meeting and presented goals and expeclations lo hank executive ollicers. 

• M;UJaged budget process and provided consolidated materials to senior management. Monitored spending to budget ll1roughoul UJe year. 

Accountan t - \ •Vang Laboratories, Lowell , Massachusells I ~)R7 - I ~)HH 

• Hesponsihle lor all aspects or corporate accounting indudinl\" !he pn.: paratio n of monthly accounting reporL~ l<>r mauagemenl. 



Patricia Moore 

Ed ucaljon 

Boston Collcgl: - \\'allacc E. Carroll Craduatc School or MattagclllCllt , Chestnut Hill, Massacltusclls 

Maste r or Business i\dminislralion 

Prm ·idct i<T College, Pro1·idcncc, HI 

lhchclor or Srience in Business i\dminisu·ation 

Magn a Cum Laude 

••• 



APPT109EP 06 24 19 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

June 24, 2019 

EMERGENCY PREAMBLE 

Pursuant to Charter Section 2-9 (b) and as further defined in Section 1-7(7) an emergency exists 
due to the fact that the matter referenced in APPT1 09EP _06_24_ 19, that is the appointment of 
David A. Tibbetts to the Newburyport Redevelopment Authority, is time-sensitive due to the 
pending Home Rule Petition in the Massachusetts Legislature relating to the dissolution of the 
Authority. 

Therefore, the City Council hereby affirmatively declares that an emergency exists such that 

Rule 12A be waived and APPT 1 09EP _ 06 _ 24_ 19 may be voted upon at its first introduction to 

this Council. 

Councillor BatTy N. Connell 



APPT1 09_06_24_19 

CrT Y oF NEw B u R 1Y~ o .. ~. ~ .. ;·. :-iA·
OFFicE OF THE MAYOR --

To: 

From: 

Date: 

DoNNA D . HoLADAY, . l\1 1J¥JP~7 1-i~ 3: OG 

Go PLEASANT STREET- P.O . Box 550 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

~~\ ,, 
President and Membe(.Q\ the City Council 

\J Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 
.r 

June 17, 2019 

Subject: Appointment 
I 

'\:j 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as a member of the Newburyport 
Redevelopment Authority to fulfill the unexpired term of 
Marion Leighton Levy. This term will expire on October 
30, 2020. 

David A Tibbetts, Esq. 
26 Titcomb Street #1 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



David A. Tibbetts, Esq. 
26 Titcomb Street, #1 

Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950 
(978) 462-5057 

davidtibbetts@comcast.net 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

1999-2017: Merrimack Valley Economic Development Council, Inc. , North Andover, MA; 
conceived and co-founded public-private partnership to promote economic development in the 
Merrimack Valley region; General Counsel, 2000- 2009; President & CEO. 2009-2016 (retired) 

1999- present: Smith, Costello & Crawford, Boston , MA 
• Partner, 2000-2006; Of Counsel, 2006-2018 (firm previously known as Smith Segel & 

Sowalsky, then Smith, Ruddock & Hayes) 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Executive Office of Economic Affairs 
Secretary of Economic Affairs/Director of Economic Development. 
February 1996-Januarv 1999 

• Chief advisor to the Governor and Lieutenant Governor (William F. Weld and Argeo Paul 
Cellucci) for economic development policy 

• Managed Cabinet-level office overseeing five state agencies: 
• Massachusetts Office of Business Development 
• Massachusetts Office of Travel and Tourism 
• Massachusetts Office of International Trade and Investment 
• Massachusetts Film Office 
• State Office of Minority and Women Business Assistance 

• Chair, Corporation fo r Business, Work and Learning 
• Co-Chair, MassJobs Council 
• Co-Chair, Economic Assistance Coordinating Council 
• Executive Committee, Massachusetts Technology Collaborative 
• Director, Massachusetts Development Finance Agency 
• Director, Massachusetts Community Development Finance Corporation 
• Director, Massachusetts Technology Development Corporation 
• Executive Committee, Engineering in Massachusetts Collaborative 
• Director, Jobs for Massachusetts, Inc. 

November, 1993 - February, 1996 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Executive Office of Economic Affairs 
Chief of Staff and General Counsel- Provide legal counsel and policy guidance to Secretary of 
Economic Affairs (Gloria C. Larson; provide day-to-day operational management of Secretariat and 
its line agencies; oversee policies and programs of Massachusetts Office of Business Development 
and Division of Energy Resources 

July 1991 - October 1993 



Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Executive Office of Consumer Affairs and Business Regulation 
General Counsel 
• Provide legal counsel and guidance to Secretary of Consumer Affairs (Gloria Larson) 
• Oversee operations and policy development and implementation for Division of Insurance, 

Department of Public Utilities, and Division of Banks 

January 1990 - June 1991 - Private Practice of Law: 
• Of Counsel: Keohane, DeTore & Keegan, Boston , Massachusetts 
• Private practice, Newburyport, Massachusetts. 
March 1983 - December 1989 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Executive Office of Energy Resources 
August 1989- December 1989 
Secretary of Energy Resources (Acting) 
• Managed Executive Office (Cabinet-level agency) during reorganization and transition 
• Advised Governor (Michael Dukakis) and Senior Staff on energy policy 
• Chaired Energy Facilities Siting Council 

September 1984 - December 1989 
General Counsel - Managed Legal Department professional and support staff; provided legal 
counsel and guidance to Secretary of Energy Resources ; coordinated agency's legislative program 
and strategy 
March 1983 - September 1984 
Legislative Counsel- Coordinated agency's legislative program and strategy 

EDUCATION AND BAR ADMISSIONS 
• Boston College Law School; J.D., 1982 
• University of Massachusetts/Boston, B.A. , 1980 
• Admitted to practice in Massachusetts Courts and United States District Courts 

CIVIC 
• Board of Trustees, Institution for Savings in Newburyport & its Vicinity , 2003- present 
• Past member, Board of Directors & Executive Committee, Massachusetts Alliance for Economic 

Development; recipient of first Chairman's Award , 2006 
• Past member, Board of Directors , Home Health Foundation (Lawrence, Merrimack Valley) 
• Past member, Board of Directors, Greater Newburyport Chamber of Commerce & Industry 
• Past member, Board of Directors , Strongest Link AIDS Services (Topsfield/North Shore) 
• Past member, Board of Directors , Women's Educational & Industrial Union (Boston) 
• Founding member, Lawrence Partnership; recipient of first "David Tibbetts Economic Impact 

Award ," 2017 



ORDERS 



ORDR126 06 24 19 

ClllrY OlF NJEWJB)1U[]R. Yl?O>lR..1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

Amended as fo llows, with dele tions fi&u8!e strfG!f&fl ami itali&izefi, and additions double-underlined 
and italicized: 

Date: June 24, 2019 

THAT pursuant to the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT Code of Ordinances Section 13-180.1 and Section 
13-1 66 the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT hereby amends and approves as follows: 

Chapter 13 
Atiicle 4 
Division 6 
Section 13-176 

Traffic and Motor Vehicles 
Specific Street Schedules 
Stopping, Standing and Parking 
One Hour Parking 

Amend existing Section as follows, with deletions dett&h: stridre~ thretrgh, and additions double
underlined: 

No person shall park a vehicle for longer than One (1) hour between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 6:00 
p.m. of any day except Sundays and holidays in the following described streets or parts thereof: 

Street 
MetTimac Street 

Extent 
On the northerl y side stmiing at McKay's Wharf Way and running westerly for a 
distance of one hundred (180) feet. 

Councillor Jared J. Eigerman 



ORDR127 06 24 19 

CJ[lrY <O]F NJE~VJBHUUR. YlPO)]l~l1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Order Approving High Street Layout Alteration 

ORDERED: for the Safe Routes to Schools Project 

June 24, 2019 

ORDERED: 

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport, pursuant to G.L. c.82, §21 and having received a 

report from the Newburyport Planning Board in accordance with G.L. c. 41, §811, approves the alteration 

of the layout of High Street t o include those parcels of land depicted as four permanent sidewalk 

easement locations on the plan entitled: " Plan of Land, High Street, Newburyport, Mass.," dated May 

24, 2019, prepared by Feldman Land Surveyors (the "Plan"). 

In the City Council: June __ , 2019 

Passed: Yeas __ , Nays __ _ 

Attest: 

City Clerk 

Councilor Heather L. Shand 
Councilor Charles F. Tontar 

Approved: July_, 2019 

Mayor 



ORDRI28 06 24 19 - - -

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

That the City Council hereby approves a minor amendment to the July 10, 2017 Order of Appropriation for FY'18 CPA 
projects, by eliminating the restriction placed on Project #11 (Clipper City Rail Trail Phase Ill ) in its entirety, and 
authorizing use of funds for any portion of the Phase Ill Clipper City Rail Trail loop deemed timely and feasible by the City 
of Newburyport Office of Planning & Development. Accordingly, the following restriction, included with the July 10, 2017 
Order, is hereby eliminated: 

"all design monies associated with any work should be for the City of Newburyport portion and not outside the city." 

All other terms of the original appropriation and award for this project remain unchanged. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 



Background 

Newburyport Community Preservation Committee 
Recommendation for Minor Amendment to 

FY18 CPA Grant Appropriation 

Awarded to the Office of Planning & Development 

The Newburyport Community Preservation Committee (CPC) previously recommended, and the City Council 

previously approved an award of $75,000 in FY' 18 CPA fund s to the City of Newburyport Office of Planning & 
Deve lopment for the project entitled "Clipper City Rail Trail Phase Ill," which included the following purposes: 

1. "to support the initial planning and design discussions fo r Pha se Ill of the rail trail, which will 'close the loop' by 
linking Phases I and II" ; and 

2. "p lanning of Phase Ill, which will include public meetings, design, and survey work for the Parker Street corridor, 
which will serve as the connection between Phases I and II of the trail." 

Although the City Council approved funding for this project, fo r the purposes described above, the Council also 
placed the following restriction on use of these funds in the motion to approve: 

"Motion to amend Project# 11 [Clipper City Rail Trail Phase 11/L that all design monies associated with 
any work should be for the City of Newburyport portion and not outside the city." 

Update I Recommendation 

Attached is a schematic plan depicting the planned route for the Clipper City Rail Trail Phase Ill project 
showing that a small but necessary portion of the Phase Ill Rail Trail connection is located within the Town of 
Newbury, because Phase II of the Clipper City Rail Trail (completed last year) terminates just over the 
Newburyport/Newbury town line. 

While we appreciate the Council's desire to ensure that Rail Trail improvements funded with CPA monies are 
located w ithin the geographic boundaries of the City, the Council previously authorized land acquisition and 
fundin g for Phase II of the Clipper City Rail Trail within the Town of Newbury. This Phase II Rail Trail segment is 
used frequently by Newburyport residents and therefore benefits the City of Newburyport, notwithstanding 
its partial location within the Town of Newbury. The City cannot complete the Phase Ill loop for its own 
citizens without access to design and construction funding for thi s segment of the Phase Ill route. 

Progress on design for the westerly portion of Phase Ill, which includes crossing of both State Street and Route 
1, has been slow as a result of coordination with MassDOT, which itse lf has determined that no Phase Ill 
crossing can be approved in this area (under their jurisdiction) until such time as the entire adjacent Rotary is 

reconfigured to allow safe sight lines and stopping distances for vehicles approaching a Phase Ill crossing of 
pedestrians and bicycles. The City is currently engaged in discussions with MassDOT regarding both 

appropriate design and funding for the Rotary and Phase Ill crossings. Schematic plans for various design 
options have been prepared both by the City and MassDOT's consulting engineers. Unfortunately, further 

work is needed to improve these plans, particularly as they pertain to non-vehicular circulation and safety, so 
that a "preferred alternative" plan can be finalized and scheduled for construction, with associated funding 

through the state and regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). 

The segment of Phase Ill between State Street and th e driveway at Shepard's Auto may require additional 

(relatively minor) land acquisition from abutting properties, however, it wou ld be premature to invest time 



and resources on thi s segment until we have more clarity from MassDOT regarding acceptable design and 
alignment for a State Street crossing. 

Eddie Hill, constructing the new "Hines Way" development off of Parker Street is obligated, as a condition of 
local permits, to construct a segment of the Phase Ill path as indicated on the attached plan. His consulting 

engineer is making progress in design plans for this limited segment , but there will be a significant gap 
between this new segment and the end of Phase II. Without funding for additional work on this intermediate 
segment , our own citizens will be left with a neglected "missing link" that is awkward at best, and at worst 
unsafe. 

For the aforementioned reasons, the Community Preservation Committee recommends that the Council 
approve an amendment to its original Order of Appropriation for this project {# 11 in the copy attached 
hereto, with highlights noted) removing the limitation on use of funds just over the town line. While 
additional design work, funding and construction wi ll be needed to complete Phase Ill between the driveway 
at Shepard's Auto and the opposite side of Route One (along the old Parker Street right-of-wayL we should 
not delay or prevent a necessary Phase Ill connection between the entrance to Oak Hill Cemetery and the 
terminus of Phase II. 

Accordingly, the Committee respectfully recommends that the original Council Order be amended to eliminate 

the restriction on use of fund s for the identified small but necessary segment. 

Respectfully submitted by: 

Community Preservation Committee 
Michael Dissette, Chair 



·:·.,,t;·Hf'iUOft ("'\ 

lu;ll .)dlOOI Y 

. ~-
J 
& 

'· 

,, 

q
,.,.t 

$' 

Clipper City Rail Trail -Map of Phases I, II & Ill 

·-
''·(!~, 

--~ s, 

~ 
c0E I 1-

J...:::j 

1::" 

l~ I 
.41 ..it 

I ~ (JJ 

~ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

[l>hase I~ ! • 
~ 

Pi.tdt'tS! 

I ~ % 
0 
?,_ ' 

\ 
\ 

"-.,. 
~1: 

\'0 

~ ... 
~ 

A.t,.~,,,, ·-51 

Q YWCA Gre<ller 
Newburyport 

A Grl!ater Newburyport 
'T' Ch.unber of CommNce. 

_,,._ l?ilter 

rlronl Pilrk 11 ~, ·-.. Mos!'t,r n ---~ nH<JU$f! 
WatP " M<111 """' ..... ' 

' Q '"'"''" '¥, ...... ) 
~:; 

~~~ 

Nonh Prt>r 

11-r, 

Gangw,ly 
flor.k 

;Q 
c, ,, 

·~~ 

' i 

I, 

(') l:l.Jrt;et M;11i 

~ Ne1·.buryport 
Y Public Librilry· 

~-

-:.;.. 

~ .. 

.; 

' 

/.<, 
~.,,. 

*J> 

<;• Q Cushrng I !()USC Mu~cum 

<-; 
:: 
t! 

.... 

"' ~· ~· 
1~1-lf 

Oak I fill C:Pmetery 

Q pvolvemP.nt mu-.or. 

,1~~- '· 

"" ~".s;. 

~ 
~~ 

~~ t 
J.,f '11JidPrlQ ll••;tort~!.,sl:••y l~oU!:>I! 

s'"'" ~ 

~ 

~· ; 
; ~ @ 

.· 

~ 

' . ·····-·Ill· 
llfi:.c;. 

~ ,,. 
Phase II 

Go gle,.., 

~ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I , 

I 
I 

I 
I 

j.~ 

"'I(~ 

"' 

flo;,llmD lslnnd 

s;. 

/?,._, 

~ 
't. 
?. 
'{) 

,, 
-ti ,, 

ra~e .... ~ 

IIi o<r: 



' 

ORDR041_06_26_17 

Cl! lrY '0 lG NlE~VJ!), tU[ JR. YlPiO lR-11 

IN CITY COUNCLL 

ORDERED: 

That the Ci ty Council appropriates from the Community Preservat ion Act FY 2018 estimated revenues, in accordance with t he 

provisions of 1\ti.G.L. Chapter 448. for the following proJeCts, based upon the Community Preservation Committee's 

recommendafon, the tota l amount of $1,137,270. The source of funds shall be FY2018 estimated revenues in the amount of 

$909,698 10 and Community Preservation Fund Balance in the amount of $ 227,571.90. Each project lis ted below shall be 

considered a separate appropr iation in the amount indicated for that project. 

Project # 

' 
Project Title CPA Category Request Recommendation 1 

1 

I 
YWCA Women's Residence Community Housing $26,500 $26,500 

2 Community Building Rehabil itation Community Housing $129,500 $129,500 

3 1\ffordable Housing Trust Fund Commu nity Housing $100,000 $75,000 

4 Restorati on of Cushing Ca rriage House Window~ Historic Preservat ion $14,500 $14,500 

5 Central Congregational Steeple Project Historic Preservat ion $100,000 $75,000 

6 I 1\J HS Exterior Woodwork Restoration Historic Preservation $174,610 $125,000 

7 I People's Uf'vl Church Restoration Historic Preservation $20,000 $8,700 

8 Open Space Reserve Fund Open Space I $150,000 5100,000 

9 I Gateway Trees Phase 2 Historic Preservation I $13,000 $13,000 

10 I Fu l'er Field 1 rack Renovation Phase 2 Recreation $150,000 $60,000 

11 Clipper Cit'/ qaiJ Trail Phase Ill I Recreation $75,000 $75,000 

12 i Slate and Copper Restoratron I Historic Preservation $30,434 $26,000 

13 I City Hall Sand Payment HIStoric PreservatiOn Sl6 1,920 $161,920 

14 Open Space Bond Payment Open Space $102,480 I $ 102,480 

15 NHS Stadium Bond Payment Recreation $124,980 $124,980 

16 I Cherry Hill Soccer Field Bond Payment Recreation $7,690 $7,690 
17 I Administra ti ve Costs Administrative $12,000 $12,000 ·-- -· 

Further, th<1 t the City Council appropriates from the Com munity Housing Reserves Fu nd Ba lance, in accorda nce w it h the 

provisions of IVI.G.L. Chapter 44B, fo r t he following project, based upon t he Community Preserva t ion Committee's 

recom mendation, the amount of $26,803.50. This project shall be considered a separate appropriation 

Pr oject# Project Tit le CPA Category Request Recommendation 

18 Afforcable Housing Trust =und Community Housing 

' 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 

Approve: At te st 

Date: 



ORDR041 06 26 17 - - -

In C ity Counc il J uly 10, 20 17: 
i\lotion to n.:mo' c from Budget & Finance by CounciliLH· Tontar, seconded by Council lo r Giunta . i'vlotio n w 
exclude Project:; ::::3 and :it8 by Councillor Tnntar. seconded by Counci llor Cameron. Roll ca ll \Otc. 9 yes. 2 
absent (Connel l. Devli n) . . 'vlclt io n pu~sed. \ lotil)ll to alllend Prllject .'.:...!-to inclmk Public B<.:nctit am! 
PresctYation Restriction Agreement by Councillor Ton ta r. seconded by Councillor Giunta. Roll cnll vo te. 9 yes. 
2 absent (Connell. Devlin). i\ lotinn passed. f\.l otionto amend Project .;;: II. that all d.:sign nwnics associated \\' ith 
any \\-"L)t-k should he fl.) r the City of 1\c\\ buryport portion ~md not outside the city. by Councillor Cronin. 
seconded by Councillor Eigennan. Roll call ,·ot<.:. 9 yes. 2 absent (Connell. Dcdin). Motion passed. Motion to 
apprLwe as amended by Counci llor Tontnr. seconded by Counci ll or Giunta . Roll cal l vote. 9 yes. 2 absent 
(ConnelL Dev lin). fvlo tion passed. Motion tu approve Proj~cts #3 and R- 18 by Coun~i ll or Tontar. scconcleu by 

Councillor ZC!d. loll coli vote)S/:s. I ~-m.,ed (Cameron).1 abij~(C("nell. Ded in). Motion passed . 

Approve: lrl4./ / fitrrtZc{a Attest: ~(); :e/ 
Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Rilhatf .(Jones. City Clerk 

Date: ----!1 \-----'--1\ 1\f---1Jt \_1 _ l \ 



ORDR129EP 06 24 19 

CJ[lrY OJF NJE\\VJBHU[]R. YlPOllPll[' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

EMERGENCY PREAMBLE 

Pursuant to Charter Section 2-9 (b) and as further defined in Section 1-7(7) an emergency exists due to 

the fact that the matter referenced in ORDR129_ 06_ 24_19, an increase to the FY2019 spending limit 

for the recreational services revolving fund, is time sensitive as the City Auditor must close the fiscal 

year on June 30, 2019. 

Therefore, the City Council hereby affirmatively declares that an emergency exists such that ORDR129_ 

06_ 24_19 may be voted upon at its first introduction to this Council. 

Councillor Charles F. Tont ar 



ORDR129 06 24 19 

CJ[lrY <OJF NJE\\VJBHU[JR,.. YJPO)JPL 1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

June 24, 2019 

THAT, the City Council of the City of Newburyport authorizes an increase·to the spend ing limit for the 

following fund(s) for fiscal year 2019 in accordance with MGL, Chapter 44 Section 53El/2: 

Account Name 

Recreational Services 

FY19 
Spending Limit 

$490,000 

Revised FY19 

Spending Limit 

$525,000 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
60 P LEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 
(978) 465-4404 • (978) 462-3257 (FAX) 

W\Y/\Y./.CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

DONNA D . . HOLIDAY 

MAYOR 

ETHAN R. MANNING 

FINANCE DIRECTOR/CITY A UDITOR 

To: President and Members of the Newburyport City Council 

From: Ethan R. Manning, Finance Director/City Auditor 

Date: June 18, 2019 

Subject: FY19 Recreational Services Revolving Fund 

As we approach the end of the fiscal year, we are requesting a second increase to the spending limit for 
the recreational services revolving fund . As you may recall, at the start of FY19, the recreational services 
revolving fund was combined with the middle schoo l drop-in revolving fund; due to the overlap between 
the programs, it did not make sense to operate the two different revolving funds. 

In addition to the combination of the two funds, the increased spending is driven by a greater number of 
programs offered by Newburyport Youth Services, as well as, higher costs resulting from inflationary 
pressures and an increase to the minimum wage. Most seasonal personnel start out at minimum wage 
for their first summer and then come back at slightly higher hourly rates as they become more 
experienced. 

As oftoday, $480,617 has been charged to the revolving fund; within the spending limit of $490,000. 
However, given that this is the busiest time of the year for NYS, we anticipate spending approximately 
another $20,000 in personnel costs over the next two pay periods and approximately $25,000 in 
program costs for services rendered through year-end (e.g. basketba ll camps, Lego programs, flag 
football and so on). 

Below is a summary of the spending limit over the past six years: 

FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 
FY19 FY19 

In Thousands ($000} 
Limit Limit Limit Limit Limit Orig. 

Rev. Rev. 
#1 #2 

2803 - Recreational Services $225 $300 $350 $400 $370 $370 $490 $525 

2811- Middle School Drop-In* $100 $100 $100 $100 $45 $0 $0 $0 

Total $325 $400 $450 $500 $415 $370 $490 $525 

*Combined with Fund 2803 on July 1, 2018 

Thank you for your consideration. 



ORDR130 06 24 19 

Cl[lrY (Q]F NJEWJBHU[]R. YlPO>lR.lf' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

June 24,2019 

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL ofthe City of Newburyport hereby approves the Amendment 
# 1 to the contract entitled "City ofNewburypoti Contract between The City Council and Richard 
B. Jones, City Clerk, Amendment # 1 Dated June 24, 2019" to the contract originall y dated June 
12, 2017 by and between the City ofNewburyport and Richard B. Jones, City Clerk. 

Said contract is attached hereto and incorporated herewith and marked ' Amendment #1 Dated 
June 24, 20 19.' and consisting of pages 1 through 5. 

Councillor BatTy N. COlmell 



City of Newburyport 
Contract 
Between 

The City Council 
And 

Richard B. Jones, City Clerk 
AMENDMENT #1 DATED 

JUNE 24, 2019 

ORDR130 06 24 19 

This Agreement originally made the TWELFTH day of JUNE, 2017 by and between the City 
Council (herein after City Council) and Richard B. Jon es (herein after City Clerk) is hereby 
AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

The City Council and the City Clerk hereby agree that the following terms and conditions 
of said contract, specifica lly Paragraph #1 Term of the Contract, Paragraph #3 Essential 

Functions and Paragraph #4 Compensation are AMENDED, subject to annual 
appropriation, to which Richard B. Jones shall be entitled as City Clerk for the City of 
Newburyport. 

1. Term of Contract and Termination 
A. AMENDED Term of Contract and Probation Period 
This agreement is for a term of three years commencing on July 1. 2019 and ending on 

June 30. 2022. Reappointment is subject to the majority vote of City Counci l. In the 
event the City Clerk is re-appointed for another three (3) year term, this contract can 
be extended and amended with terms that are agreeable to the City Council and the 
Clerk. This contract is also subject to amendment in the event of any significant 
changes in job responsibilities or duties. 

If the City Clerk decides to resign from the position at any time during the three (3) 

year contract, the City Clerk shall provide the City at least sixty (60) calendar days 
written notice of sa id resignation. 

B. Disciplinary Action and Dismissal 
The City Council reserve and retain the right to discharge, suspend, or otherwise 
discipl ine for just cause the employee covered by this agreement. The City Council 
sha ll provide the City Clerk with written notification of any contemplated discipline or 
dismissal for just cause. 

C. Non-Reappointment 

The Clerk position is subject to appointment. In the event that the Clerk is not to be 
reappointed, the City Counci l shall ordinarily notify the Clerk, in writing, ninety (90) 

days in advance. Such notice shall be hand delivered to the City Clerk with signed 
confirmation by the City Counci l President. The City shall provide one (1) month 
severance pay to the City Clerk if the ninety (90) days advance written notice of non
appointment is not provided by the City Council to the City Clerk. 



2. Hours of Work 

The City Clerk is a salaried position requiring at least a 40 hour work week. The days 
worked include all week days and also weekends as part of the Clerk's responsibilities 

extend to managing the paid parking program and its enforcement officers. The total 
hours worked will be based on the fulfillment of the duties and responsibi lities of the 
position with full understanding the total number of hours of work may vary from 

week to week. The City Clerk is expected to attend evening and weekend meetings 
and events. 

3. AMENDED Essential Functions 

A. Clerk 
The Clerk shall maintain vital records including birth, death and marriage, prepare 

an annual list of residents, maintain the code of ordinances, issue DBA certificates 
and dog licenses, offer notarial and genealogical services, serve as the State Ethics 
Commission liaison and training officer, and maintain associated databases 

B. Council 

The Clerk shall prepare council agendas, draft any orders and ordinances requested, 
draft and prepare minutes and assist at Council meetings- whether special or 
regular. 

C. Elections 

The Clerk shal l serve on the Board of Registrars, maintain the voter registrations, 
manage all special and regular elections, provide and certify nomination papers, 
coordinate five polling places and six precincts, and manage early vot ing. 

D . U.S. Department of State Passports 

The Clerk acts as the Facility Manager for the Passport Acceptance Facility wherein 
he shall be an annually-certified Passport agent and manage one or more certified 

agents. The facility is audited and certified annually by the Boston Passport agency. 

E. Parking 
The Clerk sha ll maintain any and al l kiosks. any parking veh icles including the mobi le 

LPR unit. manage the enforcement officers. coordinate data collection. ticket 
payment and related systems. the parking garage, issue parking permits. handle 
ticket appeals and hearings. prepare monthly reports on income and expenses for 
the parking system. 

4. AMENDED Compensation 

Subject to annual appropriation, the City Clerk for Fiscal Year 2020 currently scheduled 
to receive $108.297.72 annually. The budget for this salary comes from the following 
areas: 

City Clerk of Clerk Registrar Parking Total 

Clerk Council Registrar Clerk 
$77,328.25 $4,504.65 $2,252.33 $563.08 $23,649.41 $108,297.72 



Subject to annual appropriation, for the next three next three Fiscal Years, at the 
beginning of the Fisca l Year, the City Clerk will receive a salary increase and a 2% Cost 
of Living Adjustment per the schedule below. 

City Clerk 
Clerk of Clerk 

Registrar Parking Clerk Total 
Fiscal Year Council Registrar 

FY 2020 $83 393.00 .$4 504.65 $2 252.33 $563.08 $23 649.41 $ $114 362.47 

FY 2021 $85 060.86 $4 594.74 $2 297.38 $574.34 $24 122.4C $_116 649.72 

FY 2022 $86 762.08 $4 686 .64 $2 343.32 $585.83 $_24 604.85 $118 982.71 

5. Professional Development 

Consistent with existing practice the City shall grant reasonable time off without loss of 
pay and without charge to any other leave to attend conferences, seminars, or 
professional meetings, which are directly related to improving the City Clerk's 
knowledge and skills in his particular position. A request for such time off shall be made 
to the City Counci l as soon as practica l and shall outline the nature and 
extent of the proposed leave. Attendance at such conference on non-scheduled 

workdays shall not entitle the employee to any additional compensation or additional 
time off. The City may appropriate funds for tuition and related expenses for attending 
conferences. 

The City will reimburse the City Clerk for the cost of attendance at seminars, 

conferences, and other meetings attended by employees, with prior approval of the 
Mayor. Mileage for travel shal l be reimbursed at the current IRS rate. 

6. Education 
The City Clerk shall hold a bachelor's degree from an accredited institution. A law 
degree is preferred. 

7. Longevity 
The City Clerk hereby waives any claim to longevity payment. 

8. Insurance 
The City Clerk is eligible for all health insurance benefits in accordance with the 
agreement negotiated the City and the Public Employee Committee (PEC agreement) 
pursuant to MGL Chapter 328, Section 19. The city will pay seventy-five percent (75%) of 
the premium for the first $2000.00 worth of Life insurance and the employee wi ll pay 
twenty-five (25%) of the cost for the first $2000.00 worth of Life insurance. The 
difference between the $2000.00 life insurance and the $5000 life insurance wi ll be paid 
100% by the City. 

9. Equipment 
The City will provide the following equipment to support the Position Title in the 
fulfillment of their duties: 



I Equipment 
Cell Phone 

10. Vacation, Personal, Bereavement, Sick, and Jury Duty 

A. Vacation 
The City Clerk wil l be entitled to six (6) weeks vacation, each Fisca l Year. Vacation for 
the fisca l year is provided on July 1 of that Fiscal Year. With the City Council 
President's permiss ion, the City Clerk may carry over ten (10) days of unused vacation 
from one fiscal year to the next. Upon termination of employment, the City Clerk 
shall be paid for any unused vacation previously accrued. If termination is caused by 

death, such payment shall be made to the City Clerk's spouse or beneficiary. 

B. Personal 
The City Clerk shal l be entitled to four (4) personal days per Fiscal Year. Unused 
personal days shall not be carried from year to year. Personal days are not cumulativ~ 

form one Fiscal Year to the next and unused amounts are not eligible for buy-back 
upon retirement or termination of employment. 

C. Bereavement Leave 

The City Clerk shall be entitled to five (5) days of paid bereavement time, without loss 
of pay, vacation, or other leave. This time off will be granted upon the death of an 
immediate fami ly member (spouse, parent, child, step-chi ld, foster-child, brother, 
sister, mother and father in-law, grandmother, grandfather, spouse's mother father 
grandmother, grandfather) . Should the death occur during the City Clerk's scheduled 

vacation or days off, then the five (5) days of bereavement leave wi ll be substituted 
for said vacation or days off, and the vacation. 

D. Sick Leave 

The City Clerk has accumu lated sick leave and will continue to accumulate 1.25 days 
of sick leave each month. Sick leave is cumulative and carried forward from one 
Fiscal Year to the next. Upon retirement, the City Clerk will be paid 50% of the 
number of unused sick days with a maximum of days paid not to exceed eighty-five 
(85) days. There wi ll be no buy-back of sick leave if the employee resigns or is 
terminated. 

E. Jury Duty 

If the City Clerk is requested for Jury Duty, he shall be given the time off without the 
loss of pay. 

11. Holidays 

The City Clerk shall be entitled to twelve (12) paid holidays. These are: 

1. New Year's Day, 7. Labor Day 

2. Martin Day King Day 8. Columbus Day 



3. Washington's Birthday 9. Veteran's Day 

4. Patriot's Day 10. Thanksgiving Day 
5. Memorial Day 11. Day after Thanksgiving 
6. Independence Day 12. Christmas Day. 

The City Clerk shall receive one day's pay for each Holiday worked in association with his 
parking clerk responsibilities. Payment for these days worked will come from the paid 

parking program. 

12. Other 
Other information and guidance for the City Clerk not covered in this Agreement can be 
found in the Employee Handbook. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereunto have set their hands and seal to this 
instrument the date and year first above written. 

City Council President 
Barry N. Connell 
36 Woodland St. 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Signature 

Date 

City Clerk 

Richard B. Jones 
283 High Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Signature 

Date 



ORDR131_06_24_19 

; I . I 

' -\ . . . .... • -4 1\ 

! ~ i_. I ~, ..., , • 1 I 
+ '-. ' o I I/'\ 

· · 'll' i •1· 
1 J\.:.· '-

~,: :) L 

RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION by the City of Newburyport to re~designate the state~authorized cultural district for at 5 
years; 

WHEREAS, the City of Newburyport wishes to pursue the application to re~designate the Newburyport 
cultural district; and, 

WHEREAS, The City of Newburyport has a mixed~ use geographical area that has a 
concentration of cultural facilities and assets; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Newburyport has created a broad and diverse partnership of 
stakeholders committed to cultural, community and economic development to 
provide oversight of the district; and, 

WHEREAS, the Massachusetts Cultural Council will be petitioned in accordance with its 
guidelines and criteria to re~designate said cultural district. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Newburyport that the City: 

ARTICLE l Endorses the submission of this application and agrees to foster the development 
of its cultural district. 

ARTICLE 2 Endorses the State~sponsored cultural district goals; attracting artists and 
cultural enterprises, encouraging business and job development, establishing 
tourist destinations, preserving and reusing historic buildings, enhancing 
property values and fostering local cultural development. 

ARTICLE 3 Will appoint a City official to represent the City within the district partnership 
of said cultural district. 

ARTICLE 4 Encourages all who own property or businesses within said cultural district to 
involve themselves and participate in the continued development of the cultural district . 

ARTICLE 5 Directs City agencies to identify programs and services that could support and 
enhance the cultural district and ensure that those programs and services are 
accessible to the cultural district. 

ADOPTED ON THIS ____ day of _ _ ______ 20l9. 

Barry N. Connell, President 
Newburyport City Council 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Date 

Date 



ORDINANCES 



ORDERED: 

ODNC014_04_30_19 

Amended 06/06/2019 
2ND READING 

Cl[lrY OlF NJE~Vl~>lU[]R. YlPOlR.1f 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Ordinance 014 (2018-19 session) 
introduced April 30, 2018 

proposed amendments for public hearing June 6, 2019 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE NEWBURYPORT CODE OF ORDINANCES 
REGARDING BUILDING DEMOLITION 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City ofNewburypmi as follows: 

THAT the Code of Ordinances, City of Newburyport, Massachusetts, is hereby amended by amending 
Section 5-307, 5-308, and 5-310, all of ARTICLE X. - BUILDING DEMOLITION of CHAPTER 5-
BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS, to read as follows, with deletions double 8trickm 
emd italici=ad, and additions double-underlined and italicized: 

ARTICLE X.- BUILDING DEMOLITION 

Sec. 5-307. - Definitions. 

Demolition. The act of partial or total pulling down, destroying, removing , 
relocating. alterinf!, or razing a historically significant building or structure or part thereof 
including: (a) a change in roof pitch or roofline: {b) all roofed features (excluding dormers 
in compliance with this Section), such as towers and cupolas: (c ) those unroo fed features. 
such as vddoH· 's walks. decks. and railimrs. that project above the existing ridgeline or are 
located within three feet (3 '-0 " ) of the edge o( a flat roof: (d) a~ change in buildinf! 
footprint: or (e ) fr~m. its l~eatisn, its 1st, sr the moving of the building or structure from its 
lot. Demolition also includes commencing the work of partial or total damo!ititm pulling 
down. destroving. removing. relocating, altering. or razing with the intent of completing the 

Page 1 ofS 



ODNC014_04_30_19 

Amended 06/06/2019 
2ND READING 

same. Demolition excludes: (i) installation or removal of antennas and other unroofed 
mechanical. electrical. or electronic equioment not visible from a public wav. such as through 
their placement on the rear-facing portion o[a sloping roof and 00 demolition ofa part ofa 
building or structure where such par can be documented through dulv issued building permits as 
not contributinrz to a character-definition exterior architectural feature of such building or 
structure. 

Dormer. A rooftop appurtenance. as distinguished from a vertical addition. to a 
building or structure. built out from a sloping roof. and not extending above the ridge line 
of the roof from which it projects. set back from all walls of the building or structure 
below it. and containing one or more windows. A dormer mav be either a shed dormer 
or a gabled Ca .k.a. doghouse) dormer: a shed dormer has a roof with a single slope 
with its eave line parallel to the ridge line of the roof from which it projects: and a gabled 
dormer has a gabled. hipped. or arched roof with its ridge line perpendicular to the ridge 
line of the roof from which it projects. 

Sec. 5-308. - Review procedures. 

(b) Within t·lleAty oAe (21)thirtv (30) days from its receipt of a NHC Demolition 
Permit Application, the commission shall determine whether the building or 
structure is historically significant. The applicant for the permit shall be entitled to 
make a presentation to the commission if he or she so chooses. If the 
commission determines that the building or structure is historically significant and 
should be considered for preservation , the commission shall so notify the building 
commissioner in writing that a demolition plan review must be made prior to the 
issuance of any demolition permit. 

If the commission determines that the building or structure is not historically 
significant or is historica lly significant but not considered for preservation, then it 
shall so notify the building commissioner, who may then proceed to issue a 
demolition permit. If the commission fails to notify the building commissioner of 
its determination within t·.veAty oAe (21)thirtv (30) days of its receipt of the 
application, then the building or structure shall be deemed not historically 
significant and the building commissioner may issue a demolition permit. 

(c) Demolition plan review: 

(1) After the commission's determination that a historically significant building 
or structure should be considered for preservation, the applicant for the 
permit shall submit to the commission ten (1 0) copies of a demolition plan 
which shall include the following information: 

Page 2 of5 



ODNC014_04_3 0_19 

Amended 06/ 06/ 2019 

2N° READING 

a. A map showing the location of the building or structure or part 
thereof to be demolished on its property and with reference to 
neighboring buildings or structures; 

b. Existing conditions photographs of all street facade elevations; 

c. A description of the building or structure, or part thereof, to be 
demolished ; 

d. A description of the proposed alternations to the historically 
significant building or structure, or part thereof, to be demolished is 
located. If the property is located within the NNRHD, the application 
shall include site plans and exterior elevations of any resultant 
exterior changes to the historically significant building or structure. 
In reviewing applications, the commission will reference the most 
recent copy of the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for the 
Treatment of Historic Properties with Guidelines for Preserving, 
Rehabilitating, Restoring and Reconstructing Historic Buildings. 

e. If the application for demolition is based on a claim of structural 
deficiency, then the applicant may be required by the commission 
to submit a structural report on the structure's soundness that is 
prepared by a licensed professional structural engineer. 

f. A list of all permits required for the project, date of application for 
these permits and any conditions of approval. 

(2) b'ty&FI Within thirtv (30) davs from its receipt of the demolition plan 
referenced in subsection (1) above, the commission shall hold a public 
hearing witfqiFI f€Jlzfy fit 'S (4@) €lays fr:em t/qs fiats ef on the NHC Demolition 
Permit Application and shall give public notice thereof by posting notice of 
the time, place and purpose of the hearing in City Hall at least fetlr-tssFI 
{44jten (10) days before said hearing and also, within seven (7) days of 
said hearing, mail a copy of said notice to the applicant and to a certified 
list of abutters and abutters to abutters within three-hundred (300) feet of 
the structure in question. 

(d) Demolition delay: 

(1) If the building or structure is determined to be preferably-preserved 
following the demolition plan review, then the building commissioner shall 
not issue a demolition permit for a period of twelve (12) months twenty
four (24) months from the date the commission's report is filed with the 

Page 3 ofS 



ODNC014_04_30_19 

Amended 06/06/ 2019 
2 ND READING 

building comm1ss1oner unless the commission informs the building 
commissioner at any time prior to the expiration of such twelve-month 
period that: 

a. The NHC has been satisfied that the applicant has made a bona 
fide, reasonable and unsuccessful effort to locate a person willing 
to purchase or lease, and to preserve, rehabilitate or restore the 
preferably-preserved building or structure; or 

b. The applicant has agreed to accept a demolition permit ~on 
specified conditions approved by the commission. Such conditions 
may include the review and approval by the commission of a 
revised set of the submitted site plans according to the 
requirements of subsection (c)(1 )f. 

(3) For a period no longer than six (6) months after the expiration of the 
twelve- {12-) month delav. the applicant mav act to implement a Building 
Commissioner-issued demolition permit as described in the application. 
Otherwise. the normal review procedures of subsection (c) shall applv 
anew to anv application for proposed demolition subject to this article. 

(e) Exempt Dormers: A proposed dormer shall be exempt from review under this 
article provided that it meets all of the following design requirements: 

(1) All dormers shall be set back at least 1 ft. , 6 in. (1 '-6") from the wall below 
of the building or structure that is parallel to the ridge of the roof from 
which the dormer projects. and at least 3 ft. , 6 in. (3'-6") from a wall below 
of the building or structure that is perpendicular to the ridge of the roof 
from which the dormers project. 

(2) No dormer shall extend above the ridge line of the roof from which it 
projects. 

(3) The roof of anv dormer shall not lack slope or otherwise be constructed 
flat. The roof pitch of a shed dormer mav varv according to the pitch of 
the roof from which it projects, but the roof pitch of a gabled dormer shall 
match the pitch of the roof from which it projects, except in the case of 
gambrel or mansard roof. 

(4) In no case shall windows be allowed in the side walls of dormers. 

Page 4 of5 



ODNC014_04_30_19 

Amended 06/06/2019 
2ND READING 

(5) Inset roof decks. created bv cutting into a section of roof and inserting a 
decked opening. shall follow the same setback standards stipulated for 
dormers. 

Sec. 5-310. -Enforcement and remedies. 

(b) Building permit to be withheld: Unless written approval is obtained from the 
NHC, no building permit shall be issued for a period of two (2)three(3) years with 
respect to any premises upon which a historically significant building or structure 
as defined under "historically significant building or structure" has been 
intentionally demolished without a demolition permit obtained in compliance with 
the provisions of the ordinance. The two year three-vear period begins after the 
date of the completion of such demolition. As used herein "premises" refers to 
the parcel or parcels of land upon which the demolished building or structure was 
located and all adjoining parcels of land under which the demolished building or 
structure was located and all adjoining parcels of land under common ownership 
or control at the time of demolition. 

Councillor Jared J. Eigem1an 

In City Council June 10, 2019: 
Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor 
Zeid. So voted. Motion to approve as amended on 6/6/2019 and with following amendment to Section 5-
307 on line 4: " in compliance with this Section" by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Khan. 
Roll call vote, 9 yes, 2 no (OBrien, Zeid). Motion passed. 

Page 5 of 5 



ODNC037 06 24 19 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: June 24, 2019 

ORDINANCE REGARDING APPOINTMENT AND DUTIES OF CITY SOLICITOR 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City ofNewburypmi as follows: 

WHEREAS, Section l-7 of the Newburypmi Chatier futiher provides that the tenn "City officer," when 
used without further qualification or description, is defined to mean "a person having charge of an office 
or department of the City who in the exercise of the powers or duties of that position exercises some 
independent statutory authority;" 

WHEREAS, Section 2-10 of the Newburypmi Chatier provides that the Mayor must submit to the City 
Council the name of each person the Mayor desires to appoint "to any city office as a department head 
or as a member of a multiple-member body," but not including any position which is subject to the civil 
service law. 

\-VHEREAS, the position of City Solicitor is neither a "multiple member body," nor a "department," nor 
a "division" of the City, but instead constitutes a "city office;" 

WHEREAS, the position of City Solicitor is not subject to the civil service law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, Section 2-246 of Division 7 of Article IV of the Code of Ordinances, City of 
Newburypmi, Massachusetts, is hereby amended to read as follows, with deletions in bold and double 
striehenthrough, and additions in bold and double-underlined: 

Sec. 2-246.- Appointment; qualifications; term; removal. 

Annually in the month of January, the Mayor shall appoint a Cit;,· solieitor •.vho shaH be an 
attorney and counselor-at-law of the courts of the commonwealth to serve in the office of 
City Solicitor. the legal department of the City. which appointment shall be confirmed by 
the City Council pursuant to Section 2-10 of the Newburyport Charter . mOnee so 
appointed and confirmed. such attorney and counselor-at law shall hold office until his or 
her successor is appointed and ttualifiedconfirmed. and he or she may be removed at 
any time by the Mayor pursuant to subsection (a) of Section 3-4 of the Newburyport 
Charter. 

Page 1 of2 



ODNC037 06 24 19 

AND FURTHER, THEREFORE, subsection (6) of Section 2-249 of Division 7 of Article IV of the 
Code of Ordinances, City of Newburyport, Massachusetts, is hereby amended to read as follows, with 
deletions in bold and double stl"iehenthrough, and additions in bold and double-underlined: 

Sec. 2-249. - General duties. 

(6) Settle any suit against the city solelv upon approval of the terms of such 
settlement by order of the City Council. after receiving the recommendation 
regarding such terms by its committee on general government. and subject 
to veto bv the Mayor under Section 3-7 of the Newburyport Charter. 

Jared J. Eigennan, City Council, Ward 2 

Page2of2 


	Agenda
	Pole Hearing
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes_06_10_19
	Communications
	COMM161_06_24_19
	COMM162_06_24_19
	COMM163_06_24_19

	1st Reading Appointments
	Chris Czernik
	Andrew Soracco
	Jennifer Groskin
	Sheila J. Trieff
	David B. Vine


	Regular Agenda
	Transfers
	TRAN061EP_06_24_19
	TRAN061_06_24_19
	TRAN062EP_06_24_19 
	TRAN062_06_24_19

	COMM164_06_24_19
	2nd Reading Appointments
	1st Reading Appointments - Regular Agenda
	APPT108EP_06_24_19
	APPT108_06_24_19
	APPT109EP_06_24_19
	APPT109_06_24_19

	Orders
	ORDR126_06_24_19
	ORDR127_06_24_19
	ORDR128_06_24_19
	ORDR129EP_06_24_19
	ORDR129_06_2_19
	ORDR130_06_24_19
	ORDR131_06_24_19

	Ordinances
	ODNC014_04_30_18
	ODNC037_06_24_19




